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 The Nebraska Lottery celebrated its 30th anniversary with new games, increased sales, 
and significant transfers back to our state. Lottery ticket sales during the fiscal year were 
$221.5 million. Proceeds transferred to the beneficiary funds were $55.3 million.

 Other notable highlights from fiscal year 2024 included the launch of the Lotto America® 
game, and the success of the enhanced Nebraska Pick 5® game. 30 years of funding, fortune 
& fun were celebrated with a series of pop-up events across the state. And Scratch product 
changes reduced out-of-stock situations so players could always find their favorite games.

 Finally, we continued a long-standing relationship with retailers, who received $14.1 
million in commissions during the fiscal year. Other highlights for the fiscal year include:

	 • Collected $963,383 in state income taxes from prize winnings;

	 • Collected $23,087 in unpaid taxes; and

	 • Collected $19,750 in unpaid child support.

 We look forward to continuing to serve the citizens of our state by providing them with 
quality entertainment, and by supporting good causes with Lottery proceeds. Together, we 
are Helping to Build a Better Nebraska®.

Brian Rockey, Lottery Director
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 The Nebraska Lottery sells $1, $2, $3, $5, $10, $20, and $30 Scratch tickets, with prizes ranging 
from a free $1 ticket up to $300,000 cash. A variety of Scratch games were developed and offered 
during the course of the year.

 The Nebraska Lottery sells Lotto (online) games such as Lotto America®, Lucky for Life®, 
Powerball®, Mega Millions®, 2by2®, MyDaY®, Nebraska Pick 3®, and Nebraska Pick 5®. MyDaY, 
Nebraska Pick 5, and Nebraska Pick 3 are offered exclusively in Nebraska. Lotto America, Powerball, 
and 2by2 are operated on behalf of member lotteries by the Multi-State Lottery Association; and 
Lucky for Life and Mega Millions are operated by their member lotteries. Drawings for 2by2, Lucky 
for Life, and Nebraska-exclusive Lotto games are held every night. Lotto America and Powerball 
drawings are held three nights a week, and Mega Millions drawings are held twice per week. The 
price for a single play of most games is $1, except for Lucky for Life, Mega Millions, and Powerball, 
which are $2 per play. Lotto prizes range from a free ticket up to a multi-million-dollar jackpot.

 Nebraska Lottery Scratch and Lotto game products, equipment, and services are provided by 
International Game Technology (IGT), which employs 40 people across Nebraska. Tickets and 
equipment are distributed from the IGT warehouse in Lincoln. The Nebraska Lottery contracts with 
Smith Kroeger of Omaha for advertising development and marketing-related services. Security and 
audit services are provided under contract with other Nebraska firms.

 There are 22 Nebraska Lottery state employees providing accounting, marketing, communication, 
information technology, security, and general administrative services.

GENERAL INFORMATION
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Nebraska Lottery Encourages Players to Know Your Limit 
 Gambling can be an enjoyable source of entertainment. However, for some people, it can lead to 
negative consequences. Learning about human behavior when we gamble will help most players 
avoid developing a serious addiction.

 As part of fulfilling our responsible gaming plan, the Nebraska Lottery worked with the Problem 
Gambler’s Assistance Program to develop a new responsible gaming tagline: Know Your Limit.

 “Know Your Limit” reminders appear on lottery materials replacing the previous “Play Responsibly” 
tagline. And a new microsite at nelottery.com/knowyourlimit has additional tips for setting time and 
budget limits.

Warning Signs of Problem Gambling

1. You can’t stop gambling, even when it’s hurting you.

2. You bet money you can’t afford to lose.

3. You bet other people’s money.

4. You steal to bet.

5. Gambling is all you think about.

6. Gambling is the main way you escape.

7. Asking others to bail you out when you’ve gambled money away.

8. Lying about the time and money you spend gambling.

9. Gambling more after a loss to win back the loss.

 10. Gambling is killing your relationships

30th Anniversary Blitz
 Nebraska Lottery staff hit the road in September 2023 to share 
the fun and excitement of the Lottery’s 30th Anniversary with 
players. Retailers in sixty towns across the state were visited 
September 11–26, and players were given t-shirts, koozies, and free 
samples of the $5 30th Anniversary Celebration Scratch game. In 
addition to the impromptu store visits, a terminal promotion printed 
free Nebraska Pick 5 tickets randomly with Nebraska Pick 5 ticket 
purchases September 11–21. A total of 25,000 free tickets were 
given away, and 1,155 lottery retailers gave away at least one free 
ticket during the promotion.

OPERATIONS
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Gaming Competitive Environment
 Expanding gaming options, such as casinos and cash devices (skill games), impacted Nebraska 
Lottery sales during the fiscal year. Multiple casinos opened at horse racing tracks in Nebraska 
during the fiscal year. The first sports bets were accepted at casinos in June 2023 and brought in 
more than $2.6 million in the first year. 

 Another form of gaming in the Nebraska market is cash devices. Many Nebraska Lottery retailers 
also offer cash devices, and their instant-win play style poses a threat to Scratch ticket sales. 
Scratch ticket sales decreased 4.85% in fiscal year 2024, a drop that can be attributed in part to the 
expansion of cash devices in our state.

 The potential impact of casino gaming and cash devices on lottery sales and corresponding 
beneficiary transfers was indicated in a research survey conducted for the Nebraska Lottery in 
July 2024. 760 Nebraskans that engaged in gaming activities during the previous year were asked 
about the gaming activities they participated in, and their perceptions of each gaming activity. Of 
the respondents that played both casino games and lottery games on the same day, 57% said they 
would spend less on lottery games due to the availability of casino games. Similarly, 71% of players 
surveyed that played cash devices and lottery games on the same day said they would spend less 
on lottery games. The number who played both on the same day is relatively small, so additional 
research would be needed to see if this trend can be seen in the larger player population.

 Additional study information showed that players view lottery products as quick, convenient, and 
easy to play. Respondents also agreed that the Nebraska Lottery benefits their communities and 
generates positive media coverage.

 Courier services which charge a fee to maintain customer accounts for ticket purchases and 
redemptions have been active nationwide for many years, have also seen success in Nebraska. A 
lottery courier provides service to eligible customers with limited time or geographic access to  
retail locations. Two such independent businesses patronize Nebraska Lottery retailers on behalf  
of their customers.

OPERATIONS
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Lotto America® Comes to Nebraska
 The Nebraska Lottery joined the multi-state Lotto 
America Lotto game on May 19, 2024.

 Lotto America is a $1 Lotto game with a jackpot that 
starts at $2 million and grows each time it is not won. 
Players select five white ball numbers from 1 to 52 and one Star Ball® number from 1 to 10. To win 
the jackpot prize, players must match all six winning numbers. The second prize of $20,000 can be 
won by matching all five white ball numbers. Other cash prizes range from $1,000 to $2. The All Star 
Bonus® option for an extra $1 per play multiplies non-jackpot prizes won by 2, 3, 4 or 5 times.

 To promote the launch of Lotto America, coupons for free $2 Lotto America with All Star Bonus 
tickets were randomly printed with Powerball® purchases May 12 – 18. A total of 20,000 coupons 
were distributed, and 9,368 coupons were redeemed after the game launched on May 19.

 Lotto America ticket sales between May 19 and June 30, 2024, were $349,068.

Nebraska Pick 5 Thrives After Changes
 Nebraska’s game Nebraska Pick 5 continues to be a player 
favorite after changes were made to the game in August 2023. 
Sales of the game have increased, and with a jackpot that now 
rolls by $10,000 the average jackpot won has grown. 
 On October 9, 2023, a $370,000 Nebraska Pick 5 jackpot was 
won by a player in Benkelman—the largest jackpot ever won in 
the game’s history. All this adds up to happy players and more 
money for good causes across our state.

LOTTO DEVELOPMENTS
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Nebraska NASCAR® Powerball Playoff® 
Contestant Wins $5,000
 Joseph Medina of Franklin was the Nebraska 
Lottery’s finalist for the 2023 NASCAR Powerball Playoff 
promotion. While he didn’t win the grand prize, he took 
home $5,000.

 The 2023 NASCAR Powerball Playoff was a national 
promotion for participating Powerball lotteries. Each 
lottery held their own contests to select players that 
would have a chance to win a VIP trip to NASCAR 
Championship Weekend and a chance at $1 million in a 
succession of national drawings.

 On June 1, 2023, Joseph was drawn as one of 15 Nebraska Lottery winners who each took home 
$1,000. Joseph then made it to the national round of 16 semi-finalists from around the country.

 On September 16, 2023, at the Bass Pro Shops Night Race at Bristol Motor Speedway, 
broadcasters announced that Joseph had made it to the next round, along with 11 other 
contestants. And while he didn’t make it through to the following round, he still got to walk away  
with a $5,000 prize.

ePlayslips
 In April 2024 an update to the Nebraska Lottery mobile app allowed 
users to generate ePlayslips to purchase Lotto games at lottery retailers. 
Players can select their own numbers or generate a quick pick for up to 
ten draws. ePlayslips can also be saved in the app to be used over again.

 To generate a ticket using an ePlayslip, a retailer scans the QR code 
from the player’s phone using the handheld scanner on the lottery 
terminal. A total of 1,280 transactions were made using ePlayslips in the 
first three months.

LOTTO DEVELOPMENTS
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 Increased competition for entertainment dollars and changing consumer behaviors impacted 
Scratch ticket sales in fiscal year 2024. Scratch sales were $110,921,385, a decrease of 4.85% over 
the previous year.

Truck$ & Buck$®

 The 28th edition of $2 Truck$ & Buck$ launched in May  
2023 and ended in September 2024 with one unclaimed  
Ford F-150 truck.

 The 2023 Truck$ & Buck$ game started strong with the 
first of eight trucks won in Lincoln on June 5, 2023. Four more 
trucks followed in North Platte, Kearney, Lincoln, and Lexington. 
The sixth truck was won by Dennis Odgaard of Columbus on 
December 5 shortly before the game sold out.

 Almost two months later, the seventh truck winner came 
forward with his winning ticket. Lucas Swarthout of North 
Platte received his Ford F-150 on February 12, 2024. Swarthout 
bought himself a Truck$ & Buck$ ticket in fall 2023, put it in his 
glove box then promptly forgot about it. That’s where it stayed 
until he found it by coincidence.

 “I was cleaning out my glove box,” Swarthout said. “I was looking for a VIN number on my other 
vehicle and found the ticket in there unscratched.”

 After the seventh truck was claimed and all remaining tickets were sold, the Nebraska Lottery 
closed the 2023 Truck$ & Buck$ game on March 22, 2024. No one claimed the final truck before the 
September 18 expiration date, so it was given away via the Lucky Drive promotion in October 2024.

Wheel of Fortune®

 The Nebraska Lottery launched a fifth version of the Wheel of Fortune 
Scratch game in April 2024. The $5 Scratch game features artwork from 
the legendary television series and three top prizes of $50,000. A second-
chance contest at nelottery.com ran between April 29 and July 30 and 
collected a total of 14,752 entries. 

 Madeena McAffee of Hayes Center won a trip package in the contest 
and traveled to Los Angeles in September 2024. The trip package 
included airfare, hotel stay, passes to see a live taping of Wheel of 
Fortune, tours of Sony Studios and Hollywood, and $500 cash. Madeena 
also got to spin the big wheel during the Mega Money Maker Event and 
won $40,000.

SCRATCH DEVELOPMENTS
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SCRATCH DEVELOPMENTS

Holiday Classic
 Nebraska Lottery Scratch players had a classic little Christmas 
in 2023 with the Holiday Classic family of Scratch games. $1 
Holiday Classic 2X, $5 Holiday Classic 10X, $10 Holiday Classic 
20X, and $20X Holiday Classic 50X were designed with classic 
holiday scenes and had To: and From: areas on the front for easy 
gift giving.

 Non-winning Holiday Classic tickets could be entered in the 
Holiday Classic Second-Chance Promotion for a chance to win 
$1,000, $5,000, $10,000 or $20,000. A total of 71,181 entries  
were received in the promotion between October 16, 2023, and 
January 3, 2024.

Pack Value Changes
 During fiscal year 2024 changes were made to the pack sizes for $10 and $20 Scratch games. 
Most Scratch games have a pack value of $300. However, with higher price point games, a pack 
value of $300 results in packs with very few tickets that must be replaced frequently. By increasing 
the pack values for $10 Scratch games to $400 and $20 Scratch games to $600 per pack, out-of-
stock situations have been significantly reduced, saving time for retailers and ensuring that players 
can always purchase their favorite games.
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 The Nebraska Lottery sells Scratch and Lotto tickets through a retailer network of approximately 
1,200 locations statewide. Nebraska Lottery retailers range from convenience stores and truck 
stops to supermarkets. Nebraska Lottery tickets may not be sold in establishments licensed for the 
consumption of alcohol. Players must be at least 19 years old to purchase and redeem Nebraska 
Lottery tickets.

 Previous research among retailers found that carrying Lottery tickets is viewed as a customer 
service by 62% of retailers responding. Another 36% of retailers said they believe Lottery tickets are 
both a customer service and a profit center for their stores.

 During the fiscal year, the Lottery processed 72 new retailer applications and 31 retailer changes 
of ownership. The statewide sales leaders for the fiscal year are listed here.

Scratch Top 20
1. Coffin’s Corner, Grand Island 
2. Baker’s #300, Bellevue
3. Super C #4, Lincoln
4. Kwik Stop #05, North Platte
5. Fast Mart, Lincoln
6. Ray’s Apple Market, Fairbury
7. Baker’s #318, Bellevue
8. Mac’s Short Stop, Lexington
9. Casey’s #1193, Fairbury
10. Pump & Pantry #52, Grand Island
11. Hy-Vee Fast & Fresh, Columbus
12. Pump & Pantry #16, York
13. Gas N Snaks, Seward
14. Speedee Mart #2886, Omaha
15. Hy-Vee Fast & Fresh #6, Omaha
16. Midtown Amoco BP, Wahoo
17. Hy-Vee Food Store #1385, Lincoln
18. Pumpers, Grand Island
19. Hy-Vee Food Store #1467, Omaha
20. Snac Shac, Grand Island

Lotto Top 20
1. Winner’s Corner, La Vista
2. Baker’s #300, Bellevue
3. Hy-Vee Food Store #1465, Omaha
4. Baker’s #318, Bellevue
5. Hy-Vee Food Store #1467, Omaha
6. Asian Family Super-Market, Omaha
7. Hy-Vee Food Store #1466, Omaha
8. Hy-Vee Food Store #1474, Omaha
9. Hy-Vee Food Store #1470, Omaha
10. Family Fare 788, Bellevue
11. Family Fare 799, Papillion
12. QuikTrip #587, Omaha
13. Baker’s #315, Omaha
14. Russ’s Market #21, Lincoln
15. Hy-Vee Food Store #1514, Papillion
16. Hy-Vee Food Store #1469, Omaha
17. Russ’s Market #07, Hastings
18. Hy-Vee Fast & Fresh #10, Omaha
19. Hy-Vee Food Store #1385, Lincoln
20. Speedee Mart #2760, Papillion

RETAILERS
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 The Nebraska Lottery transferred a total of $55.3 million in lottery proceeds to its beneficiary 
funds between July 1, 2023, and June 30, 2024. 

 Amendment 4, passed by Nebraska voters in November 2004, established the following 
distribution formula:

	 • Education (44.5%)*, as directed by the Legislature;

	 • Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund (44.5%);

	 • Nebraska State Fair (10%); and

	 • �Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund (1%), plus the first $500,000 in fund proceeds  
each fiscal year.

The total transfers to the funds between September 11, 1993, and June 30, 2024, were:

 

*LB 512, passed by the Nebraska Legislature, established the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund as the sole educational 

beneficiary as of June 30, 2016.

BENEFICIARY SUPPORT

Education Innovation Fund $174,222,842

Nebraska Opportunity Grant Fund $100,929,476

Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund $425,880,378

Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Fund $76,161,492

Nebraska Education Improvement Fund* $169,189,056

Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund $21,745,905

Solid Waste Landfill Closure Assistance Fund (1993–1997) $18,460,996

General Fund Transfer (2004) $5,000,000

 TOTAL $991,590,145
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WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

Powerball - $100,000
Brenda Mitchell, Bellevue 
Powerball - $50,000
Douglas Bellinger, Lincoln 
John Binderup, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $10,000
Kevin Kunkel, Fremont 
Scott Wickard, Scottsbluff
Mega Millions - $2,500
Jerome Duplantis, Bellevue 
Robert Martin, Lincoln 
Mega Millions - $1,500
Gary Grandmeier, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $1,000
Keith Frey, Lincoln 
Mary Kinnard, Omaha 
Laura Lang, Omaha 
Duncan Yost, Bellevue 
Mega Millions - $800
Tim McGee, Lincoln 
Nicollette Neuberger, Seward
Alice Roberts, Plattsmouth
Dale Teneyck, Valley
Karen Von Nahme, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $600
Kenneth Johansen, Omaha 
Jeffrey LaFond, Papillion
Mega Millions - $500
Rick Williams, Grand Island 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $204,000
Ronald Nejezchleb, Fairfield 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $120,000
Roxanne Mediuna, Weston
Nebraska Pick 5 - $110,000
Mason Kuhl, Beaver Crossing 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $54,000
Peter Casey, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $900
Larry Sharp, Bruning 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $450
Judy Isley, Ceresco
Dennis Young, North Platte 
2by2 - $22,000
Crystal Erb, Beatrice 
Joe Koziel, Plattsmouth 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln 
Lucky For Life - $390,000
Jacob Polk, Fremont (x2)
Harold Richardson, Lincoln 

Lucky For Life - $5,000
James Anson, Bellwood 
Cecil Hollie, Jr., Omaha 
Jennifer Young, Hay Springs 
MyDaY - $5,000
Keith Birdsley, Bellevue 
Julia Guenthner, North Platte 
Karen Mullen, Lincoln 
W.L. Prince, York 
Jose Rodriquez, Lincoln 
Linda Thompson, Fremont (x38)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Diana Akin, Omaha
Marisleidy Alonso, Columbus (x4)
Maria Arrellin, Bellevue
Glenn Boyer, Lincoln 
Dexter Brown, Omaha 
Ronald Brown, Omaha 
Kendrick Buford, Lincoln (x2)
Melvin Butler, Omaha 
Ernie Chamberlain, Omaha 
Vatsana Chanhdara, Lincoln (x2)
Darrin Cook, Fremont
Mary Cook, Fremont 
Yen Dang, Crete (x2)
James Davis, Omaha (x2)
James Dorsey, Omaha 
Poe Du, Lincoln (x4)
George Estes, Omaha (x10)
Scott Farmer, Lincoln (x2) 
Randy Feusner, Holdrege (x40)
Tommie Frazier, Omaha 
Charlette Freeman, Omaha (x8)
Paulette Freeman, Omaha (x20)
Francisco Garcia, Grand Island (x4)
Ler Gay, Lincoln (x3)
Wendy Greenwell, Union 
Lester Grimes, Omaha (x2) 
Marilee Gunning, Lincoln 
Timothy Gustin, Glenwood 
Renita Guyton, Lincoln 
Laurie Heise, Lincoln 
Tinh Ho, Lincoln 
Donald Hobza, Omaha
Austin Hospodka, Omaha 
Douglas Houck, Omaha 
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln 
Ron Inglis, Falls City
Glenda Johnson, Omaha
Jacqueline Johnson, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Quintine Jones, Omaha 
Robert Knox, Omaha 
Linda Kucera, Omaha 
Donald Lautrup, Blair (x2)
Edna Lawton, Teruno, WA
Marshall Leiting, Omaha 
Laura Martinez, Lincoln 
Ann Miller, Blair 
Amy Murcek, Bennington
Clifford Murray, Omaha (x2)
Thu Nguyen, Lincoln 
Cynthia Parr, Roseland 
Pa Pay, Omaha (x2)
LaVonda Peterson, Bellevue 
Dianne Pfeifer, Omaha 
Darlene Pollock, Bennington
Isaac Quarell, Jr., Lincoln 
Joseph Randazzo, Omaha 
Clayborn Reams, Omaha 
Roberto Reyes Peres, Omaha
Harvey Rose, Omaha 
Andrew Roseberry, Lincoln 
Anthony Ross, Bellevue (x3)
Marcos Sanchez Hechavarvia, Beatrice 
Bryan Schneider, Ceresco (x3)
Timothy Schulte, Omaha 
Walter Schwetz, Papillion (x5)
Aung Shwe, Lincoln (x2)
Charles Smith, Omaha (x2)
Robert Stark, Omaha 
David Tams, Cook 
Divarin Torres, Grand Island 
Dinh Truong, Crete
Thomas Tryon, Omaha 
Linda Uhrich, Grand Island 
Aung Way, Lincoln
Anthony Wells, Omaha 
Tonya Wells, Omaha 
John White, Lincoln (x3)
James Wimsatt, Norfolk (x2)
30th Anniversary Jackpot – $1,000
Jared Simonson, Sidney 
50X The Cash - $1,000
Toby Holmes, La Vista 
$100,000 Crossword Explosion - 
$1,000
Deborah Swift, Lincoln 
$200,000 Cash Crossword - $200,000
Randy Taylor, Lexington 

$200,000 Cash Crossword - $1,000
Tiffany Zimmerman, Grand Island 
Bonus Crossword - $35,000
Krystal Curtis, Norfolk 
Diamond Dollars - $500
Johnny Mayo, Gretna
Fun 5s - $30,000
Mihi Zaghla, Lincoln 
Hit $1,000 - $1,000
Julie Wright, Wisner 
Living Lucky with Luke Combs 
- $500
C Taylor, North Platte 
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Gerald Wooten, Lincoln 
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Joe Graham, Oketo, KS 
Mystery Multiplier - $1,000
Shawn McPhillamy, Hartington, TX
Pair A Dice - $30,000
Sherry Halferty, Plattsmouth 
Perfect 10s - $1,000
Gail Gutierrez, Omaha 
Power 7s Crossword Tripler - 
$47,777
Trisha Hytrek, Omaha 
Power 7s Crossword Tripler - 
$1,000
LeeAnn Maul, Lincoln 
Power 7s Crossword Tripler - $777
Kevin Davis, Falls City
Bailey Ham, Fremont
Elia Mendoza, Omaha 
Beverly Parsons, Fremont
Hilario Velasquez, Lexington 
Red Hot 7s - $7,777
Coley White, Sargent
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck 
Mitchell Allen, Hershey
Truck$ & Buck$ - $500 Fuel Card 
Eldan Hernandez, Lincoln 
James Moore, Omaha 
Win $50, $100, or $500 - $500
Kenneth McCarty, Rogers
Nathan Zimbars, Norfolk 
Wolf Run – $1,000
Jared Simonson, Sidney

Powerball - $2,500
Marvin Wilson, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $1,000,000
Byron Eash, North Lewisburg, OH
Mega Millions – $2,000
Larry Ourada, Omaha 
Gregory Wonder, Ute, IA 
Mega Millions - $800
Mary Bishop, Hastings 
James Fangmeyer, Lincoln 
Rhea Jensby, Gretna 
Michael McKeever, Omaha 
Bob Napranik, Omaha 
Robert Schmidt, Hebron
Mega Millions - $600
Christine DeLisle, Omaha 
Vicki Gewecke, Hastings 
Dennis Meehan, Bennington
Levi Stepp, Pierce 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $168,000
John Savine, Papillion 

Nebraska Pick 5- $90,000
Kenneth Carlson, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Sharon Apetz, Omaha 
Mark Baumgartner, Omaha 
Thomas Beranek, Lincoln 
Raymond Bogatz, Ashland 
Krista Bridges, Waterloo
Lex Carlson, Mitchell 
Joseph Casanova, Platte Center 
Sharon Christensen, Cozad 
Albert Cooper, Gering 
Terry Cooper, Omaha 
Stacey Elmborg, Omaha 
Patrick Fuller, Bruno
Alan Harker, Nebraska City 
Virgil Heimbuch, North Platte 
Pamela Holbrook, Johnson Lake 
Robert Kelsey, North Platte 
Gordon Kyriss, Norfolk 
Heidi McDonald, Kimball 
Mary McGowan, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Scott Miller, Omaha 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue
Awngdan Nbu, Bennington (x2)
Vinh Ngo, Hastings 
Jacquenette Nicholson, York 
Brian Pederson, Omaha 
William Roenfeld, Stanton
Cara Scholl, Walton (x3)
Rich Simonsen, Omaha 
Eugene Slizoski, Columbus 
Khiem Tran, Omaha 
Janet Vidlak, Allen
Gary Wathen, Hastings 
Dennis Young, North Platte (x2)
Jeremiah Zymolo, Gretna 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $450
Julie Anderson, Omaha 
David Hejl, Lincoln (x4)
William Kerns, Crete
Awngdan Nbu, Bennington (x4)
Aaron Williams, Murray

2by2 - $22,000
Ruby Livingston, Omaha 
Ken Quick, Staplehurst
Mary Vontz, McCook
Lucky For Life - $5,000
Amy Poggenklass, Lincoln 
Randy Schimmer, Grand Island
MyDaY - $5,000
Angela Curry, Bellevue 
Rose Harrison, Omaha 
Phuoc Hoang, Lincoln 
Cara Scholl, Walton 
Penny Vanecek, Omaha 
La Vonda Peterson, Bellevue 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Mary Anne Van Der Slice, Lincoln 
Randy Beck, Randolph
Paula Bishop, Omaha (x2)
Timothy Blecha, Tecumseh 
Kendrick Buford, Lincoln (x2)
Khin Cho, Omaha (x10)

JULY 2023

AUGUST 2023



Ma  j o r P r i z e  W i n n e r s
1 1

WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

SEPTEMBER 2023
Powerball - $50,000
Meribeth Kelsey, North Platte
Mega Millions - $10,000
Liela Matzen, Blair
Mega Millions - $2,500
Mark Kunz, Omaha
Kathy Harpole, La Vista
Mega Millions - $2,000
Joseph Klingelhuefer, Amherst
Mega Millions – $1,500
Rocky Bondegard, York
John Eggleston, Plattsmouth
Mishelle Murphy, Norfolk
Mega Millions – $1,000
Jennifer Ihrke, Papillion
Mega Millions - $800
James Dymond, Hershey
Ronnie St John, Omaha
Mega Millions - $600
Wayne Meyers, Lincoln
Michael Norwood, Omaha
Nebraska Pick 5 - $250,000
Ryan Voss, Wood River
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Yordanis Acosta, Omaha
Donna Anderson, North Platte
Benito Araizaba, Madison
Michael Bailey, Bennington
Wayne Bailey, Alliance
Scott Bakhit, Waterloo
Lorri Barry, La Vista
Wayne Bell, Omaha
James Bemrose, David City
Dan Bray, Fremont
David Broderson, Omaha
Gregory Capps, Omaha
Robert Carmichael, Omaha
Jairaj Chhetri, Omaha
Kristi Clymer, Papillion
Kendall Coleman, Norfolk
Eric Cumming, Omaha (x2)
Dena Dasenbrock, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Michelle Derry, Omaha
Jesse Egan, Blair
Stacey Elmborg, Omaha
Keith Erlenbusch, Aurora
Opal Ervin, Norfolk
Jorge Esteve, Julesburg, CO
Donald Evans, Bellevue
Anthony Featherstone, Omaha
Christopher Filkins, Bellevue
Margaret Galloway, Bellevue
Jose Galvan-Godinez, Lexington
Lucinda Gillette, Omaha
Karin Gnorewicz, Big Springs
Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha
John Haddock, Jr., Plattsmouth
Mike Hayek, Lincoln
Candis Hewitt, Chappell
Keith Hoagland, Scottsbluff
Brett Hodges, Papillion
James Hoffman, Omaha
Chrestien Holton, Omaha
Ricki Hook, Elkhorn
Glenn Hoppes, Lemoyne
Christian Huerta, Omaha
Larry Jakubowski, Howells
Tanyel Johnson, Omaha
Greg Kaplinger, Omaha
Jenny Keck, North Platte
Sean Lane, La Vista
Stanley LaSaitis, Omaha
Ta Lay Kae, Omaha
Marshall Leiting, Omaha
Joanne Lighthill, Omaha
Mary Lou Petricek, Omaha
Corinne Maglieri, Lincoln
John McDowell, Chadron
Dale Medley, Omaha
Mieczyslaw Meiski,Omaha
Scott Miller, Bellevue
Linda Montgomery, Minden
Kenneth Moore, Lincoln
Loretta Moran, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Doh Nay Say, Omaha
Vinh Ngo, Hastings (x2)
Hy-Vee, Omaha
Laura Peterson, Plattsmouth
Scott Peterson, Ceresco
David Pimpara, Omaha
Lisa Prime, Omaha
Charles Prochaska, Kearney
David Rabideaux, Omaha
Dale Ruzicke, Alliance
Salvador Savala, Council Bluffs, IA
Tammy Seffron, Plattsmouth
Sean Song, Omaha
Victoria Sorenson, Omaha
Anthony Soukup, Omaha
Aulelica Sta Romana, Plattsmouth
Denise Styles, Omaha (x2)
Mark Treinen, Lincoln
Jeanette Vaughn, Omaha
Anita Weiskircher, Omaha
Lavonne Weston,Omaha
Franklin Wickett, Laurel
Charles Williams, Ashland
Ronald Wilson, Brule
Grace Wyblet, La Vista
Patrick Yarusso, Plattsmouth
Robert Youngs, Omaha
2by2 - $22,000
Carla Hart, Tekamah
Angela Williams, Lincoln
Lucky For Life - $5,000
Brian Braasch, Rising City
MyDaY - $5,000
Robert Durand, Omaha
Mark Fiegelson, Hastings
Vickie Trapp, Bellevue
MyDaY- $762
Kathryn Heard, Howells
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Denise Arnett, Grand Island
Tony Auliker, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Mona Baker, Grand Island
Patrick Bancroft, Plattsmouth
Randy Beck, Randolph (x3)
Bruce Benoist, Lincoln (x8)
Paula Bishop, Omaha (x10)
Jose Borrel, Grand Island
Xochitl Boughtin, Crete (x3)
David Brewer, Papillion
Kendrick Buford, Lincoln (x4)
Victor Callahan, Jr., Lincoln
William Carlile, Bayard (x6)
Vatsana Chanhdara, Lincoln
Dustin Clark, Lincoln (x5)
Khal Danh, Lincoln
Karl Epinger, Omaha (x5)
Darrold Feighner, Falls City (x2)
Teretha Flowers, Omaha
LaVell Fly, Lincoln (x3)
Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point (x8)
Jason Giosano, Lincoln (x5)
Jose Gomez, Grand Island (x3)
Norma Goodteacher, Lincoln (x2)
Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha
Ronita Guyton, Lincoln
Donald Hall, Lincoln (x4)
Diondria Harrison, Omaha (x2)
Rita Hautzenroder, Walton
Laurie Heise, Lincoln
Judith Helter, Lincoln
Donald Hobza, Omaha
Darlene Holmes, Beatrice
Earl Howard, Bellevue (x4)
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln
Candy Ishii, Omaha
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha
Mary Jane, Sigorbe, Omaha (x2)
Jennifer Jenneman, Grand Island
Douglas Johnson, Cozad
Mar Khin, Omaha (x5)
Leroy Kile, Jr., Hastings
Calvin Kirkpatrick, Scottsbluff
Ywal Koe, Omaha

AUGUST 2023 (CONTINUED)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Carol Cordova, Norfolk 
Edgar Davis, Omaha (x2)
Catherine Dillehay, Lincoln 
James Favor, Omaha 
Donna Gaines, Detroit, MI (x2)
Carlos Garcia, Fremont 
Jason Giosuno, Lincoln (x5)
Stanley Gottschall, Columbus 
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue (x2)
Donald Hobza, Omaha 
Ben Howell, Lyman
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x3)
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha 
Myron James, Omaha (x2)
Amy Jindra, Omaha 
Michael Kenny, Omaha 
Paw Ku Tee, Omaha 
Dwaine Ladwig, Shelby
Donald Lautrup, Blair 
Mary Lou Petricek, Omaha 
Lu Lu, Omaha (x5)
Shi Lwe, Omaha (x4)
Nguyet Mac, Omaha (x2)
Barry McEwin, Omaha 
Ler Moo, Lincoln (x5)
Amy Murcek, Bennington (x3)
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x4)
William Nelson, Brock 
Tykell Patterson, Norfolk 
Mildred Polanco, North Platte 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Shelley Pollreis, Omaha 
Guillermo Quiroga, Omaha 
James Reed, Papillion
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x34)
Jay Rodgers, Omaha 
Edward Rushing, Omaha 
Kyaw San, Omaha
Timothy Schulte, Omaha (x2)
Stephen Sonnenfelt, Oakdale 
Michael Sporven, Bellevue
Tom Stauffer, Lincoln 
Lauri Swanson, North Platte 
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x2)
Dinh Truong, Crete (x3)
Juan Vejar-Mora, Omaha (x2)
Nancy White, Omaha 
Preston White, Omaha 
James Wimsatt, Norfolk (x5)
Louis Worm, Bellevue
10X Bingo Multiplier - $500
William Lopez, Lincoln
10X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Kiley Gaines, Omaha 
$100,000 Crossword Explosion - 
$1,000
Fernando Hernandez, Papillion 
Candice Schnoor, Albion
Karl Smith, Sidney 
Diane Vrana, Prague

20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,500
Bedru Hurumu, South Sioux City
Iquiria Scales, Omaha 
20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Leonardo Gallardo, Lincoln 
Karla Lochiano, Omaha 
20X The Cash - $100,000
Douglas Earnest, Bellevue 
$200,000 Cash Crossword - $1,000
Dustin McGee, Cortland
Tory Rocheleau, Scottsbluff 
50X The Cash - $1,000
Steven Mylander, North Bend 
Bonus Crossword – $1,000
Victor Callahan, Sr., Lincoln 
Diamond Dollars – $1,000
Ihrahim Gulled, Grand Island 
Deven Yendra, Grand Island 
Diamond Dollars - $500
Darcy Sherburn, Martell
Emoji Roundup - $30,000
Genie Harbour, Omaha 
Gem 7s - $1,000
Charles Binau, Jr., Talmage 
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Larry Bowers, Jr., Omaha 
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Donald Salem, Omaha 
Money Bag Multiplier - $50,000
Allison Bowman, Pisgah, IA

Mystery Multiplier - $1,000
Nicole Thorau, Plattsmouth 
Nebraska Cash - $30,000
Artemio Zavala, Lexington 
Perfect 10s - $1,000
Lacey Arfmann, Lincoln 
Power 7s Crossword Tripler - 
$1,000
Cori Peterson, Lincoln 
Brent Tuma, Madison
Power 7s Crossword Tripler - $777
Jesse Candia, Lincoln 
Christopher Duncan, Lincoln 
Jeimy Martinez Valle, Omaha
Maria Montoya, Omaha 
Robert Rasmussen, Blair
Quick 7s - $7,000
Estelita Lopez, Scottsbluff 
Totally 80s Prize Lines – $1,000
Daysia Floyd, Bellevue 
William Nance, Alda 
Truck$ & Buck$ - $500 Fuel Card 
Curtis Hetzler, Stanton
Win $50, $100, or $500 - $500
Fumnanya Ijeh, North Platte 
Jim Mohr, Lincoln 
Chuck Pfeifer, Grand Island
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WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

OCTOBER 2023
Powerball - $1,000,000
Leland Gohlmann, Fremont
Powerball - $100,000
Collette Murray, Macedonia, IA
Powerball - $50,000
Diane Burford, Omaha 
Jason Lammers, Gretna
Powerball - $500
Thomas Beranek, Lincoln (x2)
Malcolm Tears, Bellevue
Aaron Wright, Norfolk 
Mega Millions - $2,008
Charles Lovell, North Platte 
Mega Millions - $1,500
Catherine Johns, Elk Creek
Jeremiah Wade, Omaha
Mega Millions - $800
Sabrina Ballard, Omaha
Albert Knapp, Bellevue 
Minank Patel, Bellevue 
Michael Snell, Lincoln
Dennis Ulvog, Springfield
Margaret Van Derklish, Morrill 
Mega Millions - $600
Patrick Dion, McCook
Mamie Mickelson, Paxton
Max Miller, Plattsmouth
Karen Schmidt, Grand Island 
Tatjana Sutej, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $370,000
Doug Waters, Benkelman
Nebraska Pick 5 - $100,000
Stanley Lacey, Lincoln 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Saeed Abak, Lincoln 
Lawrence Amah, Lincoln 
William Applegarth, Cozad 
Michael Bailey, Bennington
Elena Barton, York 
Eric Bauldwin, Omaha 
Thomas Berney, Omaha (x2)
Mark Birkey, La Vista 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Craig Bock, Lincoln 
Joanne Breeden, Harbine
Tony Brewer, Martel
Jeff Brown, Creighton
Gail Broxterman, Grand Island
Russell Bruggeman, Cordova
Jameson Calantoc, Lincoln 
Gary Corter, Hickman
Jaclyn Cross, Cedar Bluffs
Saw Dar, Omaha 
Ann Eggers, Meadow Grove
Nicholas Engel, Lincoln 
Jason Feldhaus, Lincoln 
Dennis Fellers, Lexington 
James Ferguson, Beaver Crossing
Derek Fralin, Beatrice 
Maria Gaskill, Elkhorn 
Mansoor Ghayyadh, Lincoln 
Brycen Gillming, Gibbon
Dominic Graegin, Omaha
Pamela Graham, Omaha 
Jason Groves, Omaha
James Hall, Lincoln 
Christian Happold, Lincoln 
Steve Harris, Murray
Sheri Hibbs, Omaha 
Steven Hoke, Omaha 
Sherilyn Ismaiel, Hastings 
Jacob Jandera, Lincoln 
Lucinda Janulewicz, Loup City (x2)
Renae Johns, Gering 
Jodi King, Grand Island 
Michael Kramer, Lincoln 
Susie Kutay, Nelson
Cody Larsen, Underwood, IA
Christopher Layher, Farwell
Dustin Logston, Utica 
Daniel Markley, Valentine
Kevin Marlin, Waverly
Andrew Martin, Lincoln 
Shawn McCormick, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Christy McMahan, Lincoln 
David Mead, Nebraska City
Sandi Meads, Beatrice
Bradley Meister, Wilber 
Nicole Miers, Monroe 
Janine Miller, Lincoln 
Jason Miller, Lincoln 
Carol Mitchell, Omaha 
Babikiv Mohamed, Grand Island 
Yvonne Morbach, Bellwood 
Dustin Morfitt, Grand Island 
Barbara Morley, Columbus 
Awngdan Nbu, Bennington (x2)
Kirk Negus, Blair
Vinh Ngo, Hastings (x2)
James Nichols, Lincoln 
Michael Nichols, Scottsbluff
Timothy O’Connell, Omaha 
Fernando Oregon Torres, Omaha
Peggy Peklo, Ralston
James Peterman, Big Springs 
David Phipps, Columbus 
Thomas Post, Lincoln 
Richard Pryce, Berwyn
Karen Quarells, Lincoln 
Roger Quick, Valentine
Judith Rastede, Concord
Lenny Rubek, Bellevue
Dallas Schery, Bennington 
Kenneth Schneider, Ulysses
Larry Sharp, Bruning
Jenny Smith, Omaha 
Dan Spargen, Papillion 
Daryel Stricklin, Omaha 
Ray Suchan, Beatrice 
Shannon Sydik, Valparaiso
Karen Teselle, Lincoln 
Donnette Thunker, Grand Island 
Katherine Tomlinson, Belgrade (x2)
Manuel Torres, Lincoln 
Jacqueline Tridle, Ogallala (x3)

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Charles Walgren, Gering 
Brian Ward, Lincoln 
Marcus Ward, Omaha
Robert Wilhelm, Hastings 
Angela Williams, Lincoln 
Steve Wood, Seward
Charles Wright, Papillion 
Daniel Zimmer, Gibbon
Ronald Zimmerman, Omaha 
2by2 – $22,000
Penny Kozal, Kearney
Lyle Schuerman, Beatrice
Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln
Lucky For Life - $5,000
Andrew Abrahamson, Bennington
Cammie Pettit, Kearney
MyDaY – $5,000
Amanda Buethe, Cozad
Mitchell Janak, Brainard 
Linda Kimes, Dawson
Jacqueline Newte, Omaha (x2)
Holden Schweers, Ponca
Dakota Vega, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Daniel Acker, Lincoln 
Kevin Anderson, Lincoln (x2) 
Michele Ballagh, Burwell
Ernest Barker, Jr., Omaha 
Ronnie Barnett, Bellevue (x3)
Salvador Becerra Ruiz, Crete 
Randy Beck, Randolph (x2)
Paula Bishop, Omaha (x4)
Edwin Bona, Lincoln 
James Bosak, Lincoln 
Patricia Brewer, Omaha 
Kendrick Buford, Lincoln (x6)
Tammy Cervantes, Kearney 
Pah Chin, Omaha 
Khin Cho, Omaha (x2)
Robert Cook, Omaha 
Kayla Cusatis, Hastings 

SEPTEMBER 2023 (CONTINUED)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
David Kraegel, Lincoln
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha (x3)
Phyo Kyaw, Omaha
Sah Lah, Omaha (x2)
Marshall Leiting, Omaha
Marina Lemon, Omaha
Garrett Lightbody, Omaha
Joshua Lucas, Papillion
Andrew Luong, Omaha
Tam Mac, Omaha
Khin Mar Cho, Omaha (x5)
Deborah Marion, Omaha
Towanda Marks, Bellevue (x2)
Barbara Martin, Omaha (x2)
Mercedes Mathews, Elkhorn (x2)
La Maung, Omaha (x15)
Jeffrey McCaskill, Lincoln
Carlita Meek, Omaha (x2)
Candis Miller, Gering
Jerry Mitchell, Lincoln 
Michael Moore, Omaha
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x5)
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln
Nen Nguyen, Lincoln (x2)
Charlene O’Brien, Omaha (x2)
Van Pacl, Wahoo
Lavonda Peterson, Bellevue
Mi Reh, Omaha
Nga Reh, Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Robert Reyes, Omaha (x2)
Kyaw San, Omaha (x5)
Deeddie Sanders, Lincoln
Salvador Savala, Council Bluffs, IA
Kenneth Schneider, Ulysses (x11)
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x8)
Timothy Schulte, Omaha (x5)
Michael Scott, Blue Springs
Steve Sheppersen, Lincoln
Short Stop, Madison
Robyn Streeter, Grand Island
Sharon Summage, Omaha
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln
Mike Tagart, Grand Island (x20)
Kay Tain, Omaha (x5)
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x5)
Taw Thoo, Lincoln
Jeff Timmermans, Grafton
Thomas Tryon, Omaha (x2)
Hoang Uong, Lincoln (x2)
Juan Vejar Mova, Omaha
Waldemar Velazquez, Lincoln
Steven Walker, Omaha
Marnita Walter, Fremont
John Welchen, Omaha (x2)
James Wimsatt, Norfolk
Pamela Zamarripu, Grand Island
10X The Cash - $50,000
Jovana Mendoza, Lincoln

10X The Cash - $1,000
Ahsha Goodwill, Sutton
$100,000 Crossword Explosion - 
$1,000
Terry Barth, Lincoln
20X Bingo Multipiler - $50,000
Michael Janik, Council Bluffs, IA
20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,500
Jonathan Guenther, Lincoln
20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Heather Dobias, Creighton
Corey Haynes, Omaha
50X The Cash - $1,000
Kelley Hall, New Orleans, LA
Karl Rosenkranz, Lincoln
Bill Swartzendruber, Bellevue
7-11-21 - $7,777
Robert Lynch, Ogallala
Diamond Dollars - $300,000
Dean Schultz, Seward
Diamond Dollars - $1,000
Ryan Lara, Lexington
David McDowell, North Platte
Lady Luck - $500
Charlie Schluckebier, Palisade
Living Lucky With Luke Combs - 
$50,000
Kolten Barth, Hastings
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Yoelvi Bombino Vazquez, Crete

Mystery Multiplier - $20,000
Nathan Bailey, Avoca
Mystery Multiplier - $1,000
Aaron Beacom, Grand Island
Zachary Poltack, North Platte
Jan Sypal, David City
Power 7s - $47,777
Jeffrey Saddler, South Beloit, IL
Powers 7s - $777
Melonee Plantenga, Beatrice
Malcolm Tears, Bellevue
Drew Trenery, Lincoln 
Ruby Red 7s – $100,000
Kate Schondelmeyer, Council Bluffs, IA
Sugar Skull Cash - $30,000
Tina Gregory, Duncan
Totally 80’s Prize Lines - $1,000
Natalie Nichols, Omaha
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Jamie Ferguson, Pocahontas, IA
Truck$ & Buck$ - $500 Fuel Card
Abdi Andrade, Omaha
Win $50, $100, or $500 - $500
Kendall Coleman, Norfolk
Wolf Run - $100,000
Sergey Nastin, Lincoln
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Powerball - $50,000
Jody Ernst, Ceresco 
Sandy Heuer, Lincoln
Darin Lintner, Syracuse
Powerball - $500
Kathy Keylon, Beatrice 
Chris Stratman, Wahoo
Mega Millions - $2,028
Wayne Plybon, Union 
Mega Millions - $1,500
Gregory Bronzynski, Norfolk 
Mega Millions - $1,020
Lance Copeland, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $800
Benjamin Ashman, Lincoln
Susan Dickman, Jansen
Mark Fay, Cozad 
Kaitlyn Lemmer, Cozad 
Michelle Wiggs, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $600
Bradley Anderson, Lincoln 
Joshua Sherwood, Hastings 
Reg Spence, Hordville 
Stacie Teff, Fremont 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $310,000
Pauline Linder, Cozad 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $100,000
Paulina Nguyen, Lincoln 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Lawrence Amah, Lincoln 
Dyana Anderson, Lincoln 
Scott Anderson, Weeping Water 
Joni Bates, Lincoln 
Larry Bauer, Kearney 
Cody Bellows, York 
Troy Berggren, Geneva
Stephen Brown, Lincoln 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Roger Campbell, Seward 
Gregory Capps, Omaha 
Machel Da Costa, Lincoln 
Paul Eaton, Fairbury
Abubaker Eldouma, Schuyler
Kyong Erlenbach, Bellevue (x2)
Dennis Fellers, Lexington 
Stephen Finney, Grand Island 
Mary Flora, Blair
Carsten Gentrup, Lincoln 
Mansoor Ghayyadh, Lincoln 
Ann Goodwater, Norfolk 
Alan Harker, Nebraska City 
Laurie Harris, Lincoln 
Aaron Hasselbring, Fairbury
Thomas Hayes, Springfield 
Kristen Heft, Alma
Michael Hendrick, Bennington 
David Hoag, Seward 
Ron Hug, Omaha, (x2)
Jeanine Killinger, Wolbach 
Htoo Kler, Omaha 
Roger Knowlton, Omaha 
Gary Kolman, DeWitt
Bill Krieger, Lincoln 
Sandy Kuhl, Herman
Greg Kurtzer, Lincoln 
Michele Lundgren, Kearney 
Craig Martens, Lincoln (x2)
Lisa McDonald, Hastings 
Richard Michaelsen, McCook 
Cory Mineil, Lincoln 
Keith Nash, Papillion 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings (x5)
Quang Nguyen, Lincoln 
Thuan Nguyen, Lincoln 
Meghan O’Brien-Gerken, Omaha (x2)

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Jose Parra, Lincoln 
Jesurun Perry, Utica
Steven Petersen, Gordon
Vicki Petersen, Springfield 
Nava Porfirio Perez, Norfolk (x4)
Dinah Puffenbarger, Nehawka
Jennifer Remeysen, Bennington 
Lisa Rodenbaugh, Grand Island 
Samuel Ross II, Fremont 
Kati Rust, Lincoln 
Remington Saunders, Lincoln 
John Savine, Papillion
Terri Sawyer, Falls City 
Joseph Schmidt, Campbell
Reynold Schultz, Lincoln 
Onalee Schwartman, Elmwood 
Joe Shine, Omaha 
Haile Sinke, Lincoln 
Tim Thompson, Blair 
Keith Truman, St Helena
John Walentine, Lincoln 
Johnny Walters, McCook 
Charles White, Omaha 
Alan Whitenack, Lincoln 
Terril Wickham, Fremont
Angela Williams, Lincoln 
Clarence Wolsleben, Fremont 
2by2 - $22,000
Andy Jakub, Lincoln 
Lucky For Life - $5,000
George Keilwitz, Hebron 
MyDaY – $5,000
Henry Atwater, Bellevue
Tracy Evans, Lincoln 
Amanda Harris, Ericson 
Ron Reilly, Columbus 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Tom Albino, Omaha 
Froilan Alvarez Finlay, Crete (x2)
Jerry Alvarez, Maxwell
Mona Baker, Grand Island
Larry Banks, Ft. Calhoun
Rodney Bloom, Seward 
Clemente Bruno, Omaha 
Evlices Casas, Omaha 
Maria Castornea De Martinez, Fremont 
Ar Dan, Omaha (x5)
Brenda Davis, Lincoln 
Rebecca Eck, LaVista
Henry Gibbs, Jr., Jamaica, NY (x4)
Robert Harbour, Ashland (x5)
James Heard, Cozad 
Tony Henderson, North Platte
Donald Hobza, Omaha 
Priscilla Hodnett-Sanders, Papillion 
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x5)
Susan Johnson, Brunswick
Mike Jones, Papillion 
Eileen Kellogg, Yutan
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha (x3)
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha (x2)
Maung La, Omaha (x5)
Mary Lou Petricek, Omaha 
Raymond Marrero, Omaha 
Mercedes Mathews, Elkhorn
Mike Jones, Papillion 
Michael Moore, Omaha 
Clifford Murray, Omaha 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue 
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2)
Aung Mya Shwe, Lincoln (x2)
William Nelson, Brock 
Kyaw Ngay, Omaha (x10)
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln 

NOVEMBER 2023

OCTOBER 2023 (CONTINUED)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Barbara Czarnick, Omaha 
Camille Davis, Omaha
Edgar Davis, Omaha (x4)
Clinton Denniston, Nebraska City 
Rebecca Eck, La Vista
Jessie Failey, Bellevue 
Gwendolyn Foster-Steen, Omaha 
Jose Giron, Columbus 
Jose Gomez Nistal, Grand Island (x4)
LaVena Gordon, Bellevue 
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue 
Lawrence Hessler, Scottsbluff 
Donald Hobza, Omaha 
Ronald Holesko Jr., Omaha 
William Hoselton, Hastings 
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x2) 
Inthavay Insixiengmay, Grand Island 
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x2)
Rich Kresnik, Gretna
Saw Lah, Omaha 
Chu Le, Lincoln 
Kenneth Logston, Salem
Walton Malson, Lincoln 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha (x2)
Tammy Martin, Papillion 
Joe Mattox, Omaha
Sandra Miller, Omaha 
Daniel Minard, Omaha 
Michael Moore, Omaha 
Darlene Murray, Bellevue (x8)
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x3) 
Nen Nguyen, Lincoln 
Thu Nguyen, Lincoln (x5)
Oluwohl Ogunfelbo, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Natalie Ondracek, Omaha 
Matt Pogue, Stromburg 
Steven Pospisil, Norfolk
Dana Prince, Omaha (x5)
Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY
Mi Reh, Omaha 
David Rivera, Lincoln (x2)
Breanna Rocheleau, Burwell 
Larry Ross, Omaha 
U Sandar Wara, Omaha (x5)
William Saum, Alliance 
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x6)
Timothy Schulte, Omaha (x5)
Alan Schwartz, Omaha 
Thomas Snodgrass, Norfolk 
Aye Sol, Omaha 
Patrick Thit, Omaha
Anthony Thomas, North Platte 
Taw Thou, Lincoln 
Floyd Tilmon, Omaha
Antwen Townsell, Omaha 
Neal Trentman, Dannebrag
Lee Van Hurden, Bellevue 
Maryanne Van Der Slice, Lincoln (x2)
Daniel Vega, North Platte 
Rashad Walker, Omaha 
John Welchen, Omaha 
Terry Williams, Omaha 
Bernard Wright, Bellevue 
Robyn Wysocki, St. Paul (x5)
$100,000 Crossword Explosion - 
$100,000
Bobbie Jones, Lincoln 

$100,000 Crossword Explosion – 
$1,000
Gwamar Fagweir, Lexington 
20X Bingo Multiplier – $1,500
Luna Rolando, Lexington 
Amber Sons, Yutan
20X Bingo Multiplier – $1,000
Lorenzo Ortiz, Lexington 
Jacob Spivack, Omaha 
30th Anniversary Celebration - 
$50,000
Shelena Hurt, Gering
Adrian McCondichie, Lincoln 
50X The Cash - $1,000
Curtis Stevens, Spalding
Madelaine Velazquez, Norfolk 
7-11-21 - $7,777
Oscar Dozora, Lincoln 
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Christine Martin, Omaha 
Diamond Dollars -$1,000
Janice Olechoski, Omaha 
Diamond White Gem 7s
Dorothea Usher, Blair
Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000
Blaire Alberts, Fremont
John Barcelona, Omaha 
George Barnes, Kearney
Amanda Haase, Pierce
Marco Hernandez, Grand Island 
Terry Kuehler, Norfolk 
Ron Rosno, Columbus 

Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Edward Eckermann, Omaha
Maria Montoya, Omaha 
Perfect 10s - $1,000
Daniel Brown, Fremont 
Joan Cook, Sargent
Debra Robinson, Silver Creek 
Quick 7’s - $7,000
Timothy Axthelm, North Platte 
Verlin Trenkamp, Omaha 
Ruby Red Crossword Connect – 
$50,000
Rod Van Laningham, Beatrice 
Ruby Red Crossword Connect – 
$1,000
Manuel Arroyo Parra, Lexington 
William Wadas, Ord 
Sphinx - $100,000
Stephanie Satchell, Lincoln 
Sugar Skull Cash - $30,000
Aysha Dykes, Scottsbluff 
Totally 80’s Prize Lines - $30,000
Jill Greser, Omaha 
Victoria Lang, McCook
Totally 80’s Prize Lines – $1,000
Ann Philbrick, Lincoln 
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Troy Bauer, Cozad
Benjamin Kellogg, Lincoln 
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000
Ivette Avalos Ledesma, Omaha 

NOVEMBER 2023
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Powerball - $50,000
Jean Livingston, Omaha 
Lathon Wider, Omaha
Powerball - $500
Angela Sakaris, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $1,500
James McNamara, Omaha 
Malcolm Tears, Bellevue 
Mega Millions - $600
Craig Smith, North Platte 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $200,000
Justin Huberty, Fremont 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Taylor Allard, Burwell
Lonnie Anderson, McCook 
Elena Bar, York 
Karen Bazer, Bellwood 
Joel Bergman, St. Paul 
Robert Bojanski, Louisville 
Timothy Brabb, Lincoln 
Jessica Cady, Giltner 
Priscilla Cardenas, Bellevue 
Gayle Dodd, Lincoln 
Teresa Erickson, Atlanta (x2)
Dennis Fellers, Lexington 
Jose Fernandez, Council Bluffs, IA 
Matt Gulizia, Auburn
Florence Hannan, Lincoln 
Larry Harger, Deshler
Dianne Harms, Grand Island 
Cristal Hastert, Lincoln 
Raejean Hawk, St. Libory
Dannel Keller, Dawson
Mark Kennedy, Omaha 
Kimberly Knaub, Lincoln 
Ronald Kuntz, Lincoln 
Sabrina Larson, Omaha 
Patti Lindgren, Wahoo
Angela Loos, Lincoln 
Mayra Lopez, Crete 
Silvo Magana Linares, Fremont 
Darrel Magnuson, Emerson (x2)
Dave Melgoza, Grand Island 
James Miller, Crawford (x2)
Vinh Ngo, Hastings (x7)
James O’Connor, Ashland 
James Opoku, Omaha 
Peggy Peklo, Ralston
Timothy Rahmann, Gibbon 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Williams Ray, Plattsmouth 
Ronda Richardson, Grand Island (x3)
Derek Rieker, Fremont (x2)
Tami Saalfeld, Hallam
Salvador Savala, Council Bluffs, IA 
Darin Schnell, Crete
Roger Shirk, Omaha 
Jan Sibal, Lincoln 
Eric Smith, Lincoln 
Tamela Spiehs, Wood River 
Jerry Sullivan, Omaha 
Mark Thoreson, Fremont 
Steven Torrence, Kearney
John Van Der Beek, Valentine 
Michael Wagner, McCook
Jamie Wiese, Leigh
Rodger Wolfer, Lincoln 
2by2 - $44,000
James McGraw, Kearney 
2by2 - $22,000
John Corwin, Omaha 
Michael Wuelling, Bellevue
Lucky For Life - $5,000
Justin Harmon, Trumbull
Lucky For Life - $385
Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha 
MyDaY – $5,000
Kip Arnold, Norfolk 
Kayla Cusatis, Hastings 
Christopher Fujan, Lincoln 
Mark Hurlbert, Norfolk
William Long, Columbus 
David Oellerich, Papillion
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln (x2)
Abreion Alexander, Lincoln (x2)
Ronald Allgood, Nebraska City 
Zain Altawal, Omaha 
Dyana Anderson, Lincoln 
Reginald Anderson, Omaha
Raphaelle Armstrong, Omaha
Sae Aung, Omaha 
Ka Be, Omaha (x3)
Wanda Bobb, Bellevue 
Beverly Box, Omaha 
Dorothy Brand, Omaha (x4)
Pamela Brooks, Fairborn, OH
Maria Castorena De Martinez, Fremont (x2)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Rita Chalupa, Bellevue (x2)
Marcos Cisneros, Fremont (x4)
Ronald Colling, Bellevue (x6)
Mary Cook, Fremont 
James Cosby, Columbia, TN (x2)
Edgar Davis, Omaha (x22)
Clinton Denniston, Nebraska City
Darin Dischner, Columbus 
Phyllis Ennis, Omaha 
Stephanie Fears, Omaha 
Darrold Feighner, Falls City (x2)
Stephen Fisher, York 
Jordan Freeman, Bellevue 
Paulette Freeman, Omaha 
Richard Garrow, Lincoln 
Ler Gay, Lincoln 
Henry Gibbs, Jr., Jamaica, NY (x4)
Robert Gibbs, North Platte 
Gloria Gonzalez, Lincoln (x10)
Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha 
Michael Gray, La Vista 
Marilee Gunning, Lincoln 
Renita Guyton, Lincoln 
Thaw Ha, Omaha (x3) 
Me Hai, Omaha 
Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA (x2)
Mary Hancock, Omaha 
Clara Haynes, Omaha 
Mark Heydt, Lincoln 
Donald Hobza, Omaha 
Darlene Holmes, Beatrice (x2)
Eric Hopps, Tecumseh
William Hoselton, Hastings (x3)
Blat Hsar, Madison 
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x4)
Carlos Insua, Norfolk 
Richard Jackson, Indianola
Michael James, Omaha 
Teh Jay, Omaha 
Terry Jensen, Elkhorn (x2)
Billi Jo Anderson, Lexington 
Douglas Johnson, Cozad (x2)
Susan Johnson, Brunswick
Jacqueline Kaspari, Lincoln 
Kenneth Matthews, Omaha 
Cheryl King, Omaha 
Kristal Kirke, Omaha 
George Kistner, Oakdale 
Larry Klusaw, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Valaura Knodel, Fremont (x3)
Maung La, Omaha (x5)
Saw Lah, Omaha (x2)
Marvin Laughlin, Omaha (x2)
Rhonda Laughlin, Omaha 
Hong Le, Crete 
Fetemma Liddell, Omaha 
Andrew Luong, Omaha 
Jerry Luther, Lincoln 
Shi Lwe, Omaha 
Ngoc Mac, Bennington (x5)
Willie Mann, Omaha 
Barbara Martin, Omaha 
Tye Martin, Bellevue 
John Matthes, Cairo 
Bruce McDougald, Omaha (x3)
Deniece McNulty, Lincoln 
Rickey Meyer, Lincoln 
James Moore, Omaha 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x3)
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x4)
Aung Mya Shwe, Lincoln 
Debbie Nelson, Lincoln 
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x2)
Kary Nimox, Lincoln 
Yen Nya Muc, Omaha 
Ah Nyaing, Omaha 
Charlene O’Brien, Omaha 
Jose Oquendo, Lincoln (x4)
David Parker, Omaha 
Kitisak Phachit, Lincoln 
Bobby Prince, Omaha (x3)
Antonio Ramirez, Columbus (x12)
Sanford Ratzlatt, Benedict (x5)
Nga Reh, Omaha 
Mijael Rello, Omaha 
Maria Rivera, Norfolk (x2)
William Roberts, Jr., Omaha 
John Rother, Hastings 
Lauren Salpas, Grand Island 
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x5)
Adam Scism, Holdrege (x5)
Clay Settles, Grand Island 
Michael Smith, Omaha 
Michael Sporven, Bellevue
Dewayne Staley, Omaha (x22)
Robert Stark, Omaha (x3) 
Eloise Starks, Omaha 
Nicole Steel, Bellevue 

DECEMBER 2023

NOVEMBER 2023 (CONTINUED)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Utv Nguyen, Hastings 
Ronald O’Neil, Wauneta
LaVonda Peterson, Bellevue (x2)
Chris Phillips, Omaha 
Lisa Phipps, Lincoln 
Nga Reh, Omaha 
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x5)
Anthony Rush, Omaha 
Bernard Sadowski, Lincoln 
Salvador Savala, Council Bluffs, IA 
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x9)
Than Shwe, Omaha (x5)
Michael Sporven, Bellevue (x4)
Dewayne Staley, Omaha (x30)
Jason Sterenberg, Omaha 
Kent Stutzman, Valapariso
Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln 
Alex Trevino, Lincoln 
Bill Wessling, Omaha 
Krista Wiester, Kearney
10X Bingo Multiplier - $35,000
Roberto Rodriguez, Alliance

$100,000 Crossword Explosion – 
$1,000
Jayleigh Jaso, Lodgepole
20X Bingo Multiplier – $50,000
Winston Mixon, Wooster, OH
$200,000 Cash Crossword – $1,000
Sergey Nastin, Lincoln 
Andrew Walton, Plattsmouth
Diamond Dollars - $300,000
Joel Petereit, Louisville 
Gem 7s - $100,000
Mark Sherburne, Burwell 
Gem 7s - $1,000
Darielki Orozco, Beatrice 
Holiday Classic 50X - $50,000
William Rhea-Kinney, Blair
Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000
Vanessa Alvarez, Grand Island 
Christine Antoniak, Bellevue 
Patricia Ashby, Howells 
Jose Espinoza, Omaha
Mary Flora, Blair 

Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000 
(continued)
Jaren Frest, Columbus 
Traci Goodrich, Hastings 
Lorilynn Herron, Beatrice 
Richard Mach, Omaha 
Matt Maher, Omaha 
Michael Moses, Omaha 
Neville Paul, Omaha 
Peggy Perkins, Grand Island 
Steven Petersen, Gordon
Alison Reents, Hastings 
Jill Roberts, Lincoln 
Keith Rucker, Lincoln 
Deborah Swift, Lincoln 
Saidow Zandinan, Lincoln 
Nebraska Cash - $30,000
Timothy Astle, Fremont
Randall Sear, Bennington 
Polar Payout - $40,000
Christine Evans, Lakeside
Polar Payout - $1,000
Lawrence Zielinski, Omaha 

Ruby Red Crossword Connect - 
$1,000
Patricia Rabbass, Hickman
Jodie Shelly, Stromsburg
Sphinx – $1,000
Carissa Mecke, Creighton
Tripler Tripler – $50,000
Alex Palencia-Rivas, Columbus 
Truck$ & Buck$ - $500 Fuel Card 
Joyce Jackson, Grand Island 
Rick Terry, Columbus 
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000
Denise Childs, Lincoln
Raul Gonzalez, Lincoln 
Robert Longoria, Grand Island 
Lori O’Callaghan, Hastings 
Rachael O’Callaghan, Doniphan 
Jennifer Skaggs, Lincoln



Ma  j o r P r i z e  W i n n e r s
1 5

WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

Powerball - $2,000,000
FFOR, Inc., Lincoln 
Powerball – $50,000
Gary Nolan, Grand Island 
Charles Taylor, North Platte
Powerball - $1,000
Linda Cordell, Fremont 
Powerball - $500
Albert Bridgers, Columbus 
Joe Keller, Holdrege 
Pravin Patel, Omaha 
Jarold Tobler, Lincoln
Mega Millions - $600
Pravin Patel, Omaha (x3)
David Terrell, Plattsmouth 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $260,000
Charles Kilgore, Lincoln 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Tatje Alder, Lincoln 
Lawrence Amah, Lincoln 
Lonnie Anderson, McCook 
Charles Arent, Lincoln 
Allan Beyond, Lincoln 
Fred Bona, Lincoln 
Mira Burghardt, Papillion 
Tyson Clark, Lincoln 
Troy Cleary, Waterloo
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln 
Debi Collins, Bellevue 
Nichole Dye, Grand Island 
Andrea Fisher, Gordon 
Malee Funderburk, Lincoln 
Wendy Greenwell, Union 
Brenda Haith, Auburn
Janet Ham, Valentine 
Bernard Hathaway, Talmage
Douglas Hebard, Papillion 
Anthony Hembertt, Omaha 
Joe Hernandez, Lincoln 
Randall Huffman, Omaha
Martha Hutchinson, Wolbach 
Melony Jackson, Lincoln 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Diana Juarez Ortiz, Lexington 
Gloria Juracek, Norfolk 
Eileen Kopecky, Octavia
Karen Kudlacek, Waterloo (x2) 
Alicia Leis, Gretna 
Linda Lou Thompson, Fremont
Quoc Lu, Lincoln 
Kathrine Mahrt, Wolbach 
Kate McGuire, Kenesaw 
Mark McKeever, Elkhorn
Cathy Meradith, Lincoln 
Mark Metschke, Lincoln 
Jasonette Miller, Lincoln
Mario Molina, Grand Island 
Robbi Monie, Sutherland 
Rebecca Morrison, Kimball 
Leah Morse, Amherst 
Kyaw Naing Oo, Omaha 
Jean O’Meara, Lincoln 
Bridget Oas, Omaha
Pravin Patel, Omaha (x2)
Steven Pospisil, Norfolk 
Diane Reyes, Commerce City, CO
Mark Ritz, Lincoln 
Jerrid Ryan, Lincoln
Lori Sautter, Central City 
Nick Stewart, Jackson
Joseph Storms, Fremont 
Kimberlee Sweet, Lincoln 
Scott Talmon, Bellevue 
Donald Torson, Omaha 
Ron Turek, Ravenna
Tod Voss, Pierce
Robert Wade, Wilber (x2)
Marcus Ward, Omaha (x2)
Arthur Williams, Papillion 
Cheryl Williams-Simmons, Omaha 
Lau Zahkung, Lincoln 
2by2 - $22,000
Joe Koziel, Plattsmouth 
Richard Lynch, St. Libory
Karen Thompson, Norfolk 

Lucky For Life - $5,000
Scott Harpster, Hamburg, IA
Lucy Loveless, Omaha 
Cara Scholl, Walton
MyDaY - $5,000
Raelynn Johnson, Amherst 
Candis Miller, Gering
Jeanna Studley, Wolbach (x2)
Robert Tagart, Lincoln 
MyDaY - $750
Linda Lou Thompson, Fremont 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
DeVonte Abram, Omaha 
Debra Agnew, Lincoln 
Christopher Akokoh, Lincoln (x2)
Barbara Allee, Bellevue 
Ronald Allgood, Nebraska City 
Mary Anne Van Der Slice, Lincoln 
Aubrey Bachelor, Pleasant Dale 
Michelle Ballagh, Burwell
Pat Bancroft, Plattsmouth 
Jeanette Bednarz, Omaha 
Paula Bishop, Omaha 
Ray Blaha, Bellevue 
Ramon Bonilla, Omaha (x2)
Theresa Boomer, Omaha 
Geovonni Booth, Omaha 
Beverly Box, Omaha 
Freddie Brooks, Adel, FL
Michael Carlson, Omaha (x3)
Raul Castro-Rondon, Tampa, FL (x5)
Khin Cho, Omaha (x20)
Jeffrey Cordes, Wahoo (x2)
Jim Cullinane, Eagle
Ray Culliver, Omaha 
Khal Danh, Lincoln 
Clinton Denniston, Nebraska City 
Darin Dischner, Columbus 
Arkadiusz Domanski, Palm Harbor, FL (x5)
Lyle Dowding, Bennet
Kalyn Duell, Lincoln 
Israel Espinosa, Omaha (x3)
Scott Farmer, Lincoln (x2)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Rebecca Fisher, Grand Island 
Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x5)
Tommie Frazier, Omaha 
James Freauf, York 
Terry Friis, Omaha 
Ler Gay, Lincoln (x4)
Ta Gay, Lincoln 
Than Gay, Lincoln (x3)
Gloria Gonzalez, Lincoln (x15)
Marilee Gunning, Lincoln (x2)
Renita Guyton, Lincoln 
Jay Hai, Omaha (x2)
Theresa Hall, Council Bluff, IA (x2)
Mary Hancock, Omaha 
Shawn Harshbarger, Grand Island (x2)
Rita Hautzenroder, Walton
Clara Haynes, Omaha (x2)
Althenia Henderson, Omaha 
Antone Henderson, North Platte 
Ryan Hinrichs, Fairfield 
Sheila Holloway, Bellevue 
William Hosalton, Hastings 
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha 
John James, Jr., Omaha (x7)
Kim Johnsen, Crete 
Douglas Johnson, Cozad (x2)
Marlene Johnson, Omaha 
Natasha Johnson, Gothenburg
Raelynn Johnson, Amherst 
Jacqueline Kaspari, Lincoln 
Devona Kaup, Norfolk (x2)
Michael King, Milford
George Kistner, Oakdale 
Larry Klusaw, Omaha 
Carol Knauss, Grand Island (x20)
Valaura Knodel, Fremont (x4)
Amy Kruse, Farwell
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha 
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha (x3)
Ammar Latif, Omaha (x10)
Hong Le, Crete (x2)
Daniesha Leonard, Omaha 

JANUARY 2024

DECEMBER 2023 (CONTINUED)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Ronald Strazdas, Omaha (x2)
Robyn Streeter, Grand Island 
Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln 
Mike Swift, Lincoln 
Scott Talmon, Bellevue (x2)
Heather Tenhoff, Ayr
Patrick Thit, Omaha 
Darlene Toney, Omaha (x2)
Tara Turcios, Fremont 
Danny Turner, Omaha 
Waltemar Velazquez, Lincoln 
Regina Watts, Omaha 
Arthur Weathers, Kimball (x2)
Tawanda Weathers, Kimball (x2)
Laquasia Wells, Omaha 
Ernest White, Omaha (x2)
Jeannette Widick, Crete
Ava Williams, Omaha 
Ethel Williams, Omaha 
Francis Winnicki, Omaha 
Crystal Wright, Omaha 
10X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Dennis Morlan, Omaha
20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,500
Keith Kelly, Hay Springs 
$200,000 Cash Crossword - 
$200,000
Marlene Kendall, Hebron 

$200,000 Cash Crossword – $1,000
Morgan Kuklis, Lincoln 
30th Anniversary Jackpot – $1,000
Cory Going, Eagle
50X The Cash - $1,000
Zakhar Arushanov, Lincoln 
7-11-21 - $7,777
Richard Carroll, Jr., Bellevue 
Bonus Crossword - $35,000
Lisa Olsufka, Ceresco 
Diamond Dollars - $1,000
Richard Altena, Lincoln 
Randolph Beck, Randolph
Henry Kobza, David City
Zaid Rashid, Ponca
Joni Taylor, Julesburg, CO
Holiday Classic 2X - $2,000
Jeanette Nedrig, Holdrege
Brayden Smith, Omaha 
Holiday Classic 10X - $10,000
Patricia Joy, Sutton
Wilmer Rodriguez, Omaha 
Holiday Classic 20X - $20,000
Nate Lempka, Sterling 
Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000
James Beitler, Red Cloud 
Nicole Borzekofski, Beatrice
Wesley Brooks, Lincoln 
Robert Casper, Alma 

Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000 
(continued) 
Lejohn Clair, Sidney
Peyton Connelly, Monroe
Andy Else, Hebron
Darrell Hatfield, Kearney 
Cheri Hinkle, Grand Island 
Wayne Holzerland, Norfolk 
Joun Johnson, Newman Grove 
Jonathan Kasworm, New Sharon, IA 
Valerie Kesterson, South Sioux City
Ricardo La Rosa Pijuan, Hialeah, FL 
Nicholas Leeling, Omaha 
Marshall Leiting, Omaha 
Christina Martinez, Grand Island 
Zach Meyer, Wahoo
Michael Michon, Lincoln 
Sue Mollring, Lincoln 
Michael Moses, Omaha
Nicholas Nolan, Omaha 
Fernando Perez – Tobar, Lincoln 
Kenneth Prendergast, Plattsmouth
Carrie Sandmann, Stratton
Adam Schlorholtz, Nebraska City 
Betsy Winter, Hickman
Don Zrust, Columbus 
Holiday Classic 50X - $500 
Matt Maher, Omaha

Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Nathan Alloway, Lincoln 
Perfect 10s - $1,000
Honna Moore, Lincoln 
Polar Payout – $1,000
Ivan Figueroa, West Point
Tina Gregory, Duncan 
Christopher Moreau, Lincoln 
Ruby Red Crossword Connect - 
$1,000
Rae Magistro, Omaha 
Totally 80s Prize Lines - $1,000
Jaiyla Anderson, Omaha 
Chris Vasek, Lincoln 
Triple Tripler - $1,000
Robin Heyd, Omaha 
Alan Sandoval, Omaha
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck 
Dennis Odgaard, Columbus
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$100,000
Paige Gray, Holdrege 
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000
Tiffany Francoeur, Bennington 
Luis Riofrio, Craig 
Michelle Snider, Kearney 
Win $50, $100 or $500 - $500
Erik Martinez, Omaha
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Powerball - $50,000
Virginia Holland, Omaha 
Mark Maxwell, Lincoln 
Matthew McGuire, Omaha 
Powerball - $500
Rose Brinkman, Lincoln 
Mega Millions - $10,000
Pamela Dillon, Hay Springs 
Stephen Pontious, Elkhorn 
Mega Millions - $2,000
Carletta Garey, Omaha 
Daniel Walker, Lincoln 
Mega Millions - $1,500
Brain Aerni, Columbus 
Bart Johnson, Bayard 
Mega Millions - $1,000
Eileen Boyer, Fremont
Michael Finch, Bellevue
Mega Millions - $800
Jose De Anda, Sioux City, IA 
Jerran Ragan, Bellevue 
Mega Millions - $600
Aleata Graves, Omaha 
David Hegar, Mead
Alec Schrad, Omaha 
Laureen Thoene, Hartington
Thomas Weir, Aurora
Nebraska Pick 5 - $150,000
Kevin Million, Lincoln 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $120,000
Stella Knotek, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $110,000
Nick Van Matre, Gibbon
Nebraska Pick 5 - $80,000
Jesse Strinz, Grand Island 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $70,000
Rodney Dewy, Crete
Nebraska Pick 5 - $60,000
David Getzschman, Fremont 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $170,000
Carla Bowers, Fremont 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Grace Adler, Hastings 
Lawrence Amah, Lincoln 
Patrick Arnold, Sumner 
LaRae Axtell, Holdrege 
Joseph Baber, Omaha 
Josephe Baber, Omaha 
Michael Bailey, Bennington
Joshua Barnes, Grant
Larry Bauer, Kearney
Chris Beck, Fremont
James Bennett, Bertrand
Margaret Bonow, Ithaca
Scott Boswell, Omaha 
Debi Collins, Bellevue 
Geraldine Covalt, Lincoln (x2)
Tonya Dale, Ravenna
Terry Donahue, Lincoln 
Dennis Fellers, Lexington 
Russell Flessner, Lincoln 
Tondarae Francis, Imperial 
Jeffrey Frans, Omaha 
David Happel, Bellevue 
Rodney Heinrichs, North Platte 
David Hejl, Lincoln 
Scott Hopkins, Omaha 
Tim Houdek, Lincoln 
Justin Jensen, Hastings 
Sandy Johnson, Tekamah (x3)
Tanyel Johnson, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Roxanna Jokela, Omaha (x2)
Charles Keller, Kearney
Kpokpo Koffi, Bellevue 
Joe Koziel, Plattsmouth
Vegis Lloyd, Omaha 
Kevin McChristian, Omaha
Roxanne Meduna, Weston
Robert Morris, Gibbon
Robert Morton, Lincoln 
John Moural, Arlington (x2)
Vinh Ngo, Hastings 
Mai Nguyen, Lincoln 
Britt O’Brien, Geneva 
Bryan Parks, LeShara
Robert Propp, Lincoln 
Michael Rempel, Hickman
Reginald Rhoads, Grand Island 
Ronda Richardson, Grand Island 
Robert Ritonya, Omaha 
Linda Rock, Lincoln 
David Shada, Lincoln 
Russell Shuey, Valley
Bret Smith, Omaha 
Frank Stice, Omaha 
Steve Taylor, York 
Terry Thieleman, North Platte 
Shawn Tracy, Bellevue 
Jacqueline Tridle, Ogallala
Michael Volz, Lincoln 
Donna Walker, Omaha 
Jean Ward, Auburn
John Wenzl, Lincoln 
Jeffrey Yates, Omaha (x2)
Brett Zavala, Omaha 

Lucky For Life - $5,000
Rick DeGroff, Yutan
Jared McGinn, Lincoln 
Larry Stuckenschmidt, Bennington 
MyDaY - $5,000
Kintus Achonu, Omaha 
Ronald Blaise, Lincoln 
Mary Dahlin, South Sioux City
Dennis Hartley, Alliance
Douglas Navratil, Lincoln 
MyDaY - $1,825
Tracy Gillispie, Lincoln 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Devante Abram, Omaha (x9)
Christine Adams, Omaha (x5)
Robert Aernie, Unadilla
Deb Agnew, Lincoln (x2) 
Ronald Allgood, Nebraska City (x2)
Froilan Alvarez Finlay, Crete (x3)
Robert Amos, Omaha
Dyana Anderson, Lincoln 
Reginald Anderson, Omaha 
Raphaelle Armstrong, Omaha 
Kenneth Arnold, Lincoln 
Henry Atwater, Bellevue 
Amanda Ballagh, Burwell 
Omar Becerra, Crete 
Chad Beckstrom, Lincoln 
Joey Brill, Lincoln 
Nicole Brooks, Lincoln (x5)
Darlene Brown, Omaha 
Roger Buss, West Point
Wayne Buzby, Lincoln (x10)
Linda Caster, Plattsmouth
Vatsana Chanhdara, Lincoln 
David Chmura, Blair 

FEBRUARY 2024

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Guangyong Li, Lincoln (x2)
Fetemma Liddell, Omaha (x2)
Kenneth Logston, Salem 
Linh Luong, Omaha (x2)
David Mac, Omaha (x3)
Walter Malson, Lincoln 
Tawanda Marks, Bellevue 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha (x2)
Alexey Matos, Crete 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x3)
Paul McClellan, Omaha 
Tumei McCrimon, Omaha 
Deniece McNulty, Lincoln 
Tami Meeves, Omaha (x2)
Rickey Meyer, Lincoln 
Brenda Miller, Bellevue (x2)
Ronald Moore, Lincoln (x2)
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x7)
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2)
Saw Myint, Omaha (x2)
Desie Neelon, Omaha 
Debbie Nelson, Lincoln 
Vu Nguyen, Omaha 
Melvin Northaup, Lincoln (x5)
Ah Nyaing, Omaha 
Timothy Oler, Lincoln (x40)
David Parker, Omaha 
Raul Pastrana, Grand Island 
Lee Patrick Holmes, Omaha
Mildred Polanco, North Platte 
Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY (x6)
Tina Redwine, Kearney
Knay Reh, Omaha (x2)
Nga Reh, Omaha (x2)
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x22)
David Rivera, Lincoln 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Deb Roberts, Lincoln 
Carlos Romero, Grand Island 
Bryan Schneider, Ceresco (x3)
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x8)
Adam Scism, Holdrege (x10)
Eric Shemek, Columbus 
Charles Smith, Omaha
Herbert Smith, Omaha (x5)
Dewayne Staley, Omaha (x16)
Robert Stark, Omaha (x3)
Eloise Starks, Omaha 
Wade Stephens, Bellevue (x10)
Betty Stern, Omaha
Jeffery Stewart, Omaha 
Robyn Streeter, Grand Island 
Alessandro Stuto, Omaha 
Mike Swift, Lincoln 
Cheryl Tears, Bellevue 
Patrick Thit, Omaha 
Eddie Thomas, Omaha 
Edith Timmons, Sioux City, IA (x5)
Tara Turcios, Fremont (x5)
Danny Turner, Omaha 
Melia Vega, North Platte
Juan Verdecia, Norfolk (x5)
Dean Wagner, Carter Lake, IA
Ernest White, Omaha 
Bertha Williams, Omaha 
Ethel Williams, Omaha
Francis Winnicki, Omaha (x2)
Sherry Wright, Oxford
20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Karen Mitchell-Nwaturu, Omaha 
Stephen Neils, Omaha 
$200,000 Cash Crossword - $1,000
Lonny Misner, Omaha 

50X The Cash - $1,000
Linh Le, Omaha 
Bonus Quick 7s – $17,777
James Buschow, Blue Hill
Colossal Cash - $1,000
David Doremus, Kearney
Jessica Gann, Ogallala
April Reese, Bellevue 
Lauren Salpas, Grand Island 
Jason Sterenberg, Omaha 
Virginia Valentine, Whitney
Diamond Dollars - $1,000
Jeremiah Ehlers, Greeley
Kathleen Laws, Lincoln 
Diamond Dollars - $500
Terry Schultz, Omaha 
Gem 7s - $1,000
Tammi Fegter, Liberty
Arthur McDaniel, Ainsworth
High Voltage - $500
Bitisha Stapleton, Omaha 
Holiday Classic 20X - $20,000
Christine Young, Omaha
Holiday Classic 50X - $50,000
Rachel Brannen, Fremont 
Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000
Dakota Broome, Omaha 
Kevin Cobb, York
John Duncan, Bellevue 
Tomas Gonzalez, Lincoln 
Jason Hangquist, Hordville
Jeffrey Kastens, Omaha 
Sandy Kerns, Plattsmouth
Leah Kolar, Elba
Stephanie Lang, Gering 
Jaime Loos, La Vista 
Joni McCoy, Hastings 

Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000 
(continued)
Daniel Petska, Ord 
Robert Tagart, Lincoln 
Lucky Symbols Loteria – $1,000
Jesus Padilla Medrano, Grand Island 
Kaitlin Roan, St. Edward
Money Shark - $30,000
Donald Rudolf, Omaha
Mystery Multiplier - $1,000
Pravin Patel, Omaha 
Polar Payout - $1,000
Eliot Bohling, Burchard 
Kimberlyn Gatewood, Superior
Angela Hafer, Geneva 
Ruby Red Crossword Connect – 
$1,000
Donald Smith, Jr., McCook 
Sphinx - $1,000
Pravin Patel, Omaha
Triple 7s – $17,777
Antonio Dishman, Sr., Gothenburg
Triple Tripler - $50,000
Sheryl Shockley, Walton
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000
Nicole Borzekofski, Beatrice
Susan Burgess, Omaha 
Clare Calabrese, Omaha 
Nicco Hightower, Beatrice 
Phuc Huynh, Lincoln 
Matthew Kreifels, Lincoln 
Kathryn Lautenschlager, Ord 
Jon Musil, North Platte

JANUARY 2024 (CONTINUED)
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FEBRUARY 2024 (CONTINUED)
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Ronald Colling, Bellevue (x2)
Darrin Cook, Fremont (x3)
Mary Cook, Fremont (x4)
Emilee Corbin, Papillion 
Jeff Cordes, Wahoo
Casey Cornwell, Phillips 
Stan Craig, Seward
Ray Culliver, Omaha 
Ar Dan, Omaha 
Yen Dang, Crete (x2)
Demetrius Davis, Omaha 
Edgar Davis, Omaha (x12)
Tomas De La Cruz, Fremont (x3)
Melissa Dean, Omaha 
Brenda Deloney, Omaha 
Mike Dillon, Hastings 
Darin Dischner, Columbus
Richard Eichhorn, Alliance
Barbara Elliott, McCook (x2)
Kelly Epp, Lincoln 
Carolyn Escamilla, Scottsbluff (x28)
Jessie Fairley, Bellevue (x2)
Scott Farmer, Lincoln (x2) 
Sarah Fiegelson, Hastings 
Scott Fisher, Gordon (x3)
Portia Foster, Nebraska City (x2)
Sean Foster, Omaha (x2)
Gwendolyn Foster-Steen, Omaha (x10)
Kenneth Fowler, Omaha (x5)
Richard Garrow, Lincoln 
Ta Gay, Lincoln (x7)
Bobby Graves, Grand Island 
Loretta Greene, Grand Island 
Terry Grimes, Omaha (x5)
Marilee Gunning, Lincoln 
Sharon Haith, Lincoln (x2)
Donald Hall, Lincoln (x5)
Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA (x4)
Mary Hamilton, Omaha 
Mary Hancock, Omaha (x2)
Daniel Harms, Hickman
Rita Hautzenroder, Walton
Clara Haynes, Omaha (x4)
Miranda Helmuth, Grand Island 
Judith Helter, Lincoln 
Kayleen Henderson, Omaha 
Klair Henderson, North Platte
Tony Henderson, North Platte 
Benjamin Herrley, Plattsmouth 
Reginald Hickey, Omaha 
Jacob Hightower, Omaha 
William Hoselton, Hastings
Tha Htoo, Omaha (x2)
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x3)
John James, Jr., Omaha (x13)
Deborah James, Omaha 
Michael James, Omaha (x13)
Veronica James, Omaha
David Janike, Lincoln (x15)
Crystal Johnson, Omaha (x2)
Douglas Johnson, Cozad
Marlene Johnson, Omaha 
Natasha Johnson, Gothenburg (x3)
Necol Johnson, Lincoln 
Susan Johnson, Brunswick 
Salutiel Juarez, Lincoln 
Jacqueline Kaspari, Lincoln (x2)
Brenda Keeton, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
George Kistner, Oakdale (x5)
Carol Knauss, Grand Island (x3)
Floyd Knodel, Fremont (x8)
Valaura Knodel, Fremont (x8)
Benjamin Kovarik, Lincoln 
James Kulacz, Broadwater
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha (x14)
Saw Lah, Omaha (x2)
Marvin Laughlin, Omaha 
Kathryn Lautenschlager, Ord 
Hong Le, Crete 
Trudy Lee, Lincoln 
Guangyong Li, Lincoln (x3)
Fetemma Liddell, Omaha (x19)
Michelle Lovelace-Granderson, Omaha 
Jerry Luther, Lincoln 
Walter Malson, Lincoln 
Kenneth Maly, Grand Island
Robert Mangers, Roseland 
Ramon Marrero, Omaha (x3)
Barbara Martin, Omaha 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x7)
Paula Mayo, Omaha
Paul McClellan, Omaha (x2) 
Misti McClendon, Omaha 
Deniece McNulty, Lincoln (x6) 
Bradley Meister, Wilber (x2)
Shirley Merritt, Omaha 
Rickey Meyer, Lincoln (x3)
Carmen Minnick, Alliance 
Michael Minor, Omaha 
Tee Moo Paw, Omaha (x5)
Jerry Morehead, Bellevue 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x8)
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x3)
Marlene Neesen, Omaha 
Debbie Nelson, Lincoln (x2)
Thu Nguyen, Lincoln 
Angela Nila, North Platte (x5)
Doug Parks, Bellevue 
Collette Parrott, Omaha 
Lisa Patterson, Omaha (x10)
Joe Pfeifer, Grand Island 
Mildred Polanco, North Platte
Stephen Popken, Valley
Laura Porter, Omaha 
Charles Prachengky III, Papillion 
Joseph Pray, Omaha 
Dana Prince, Omaha (x5)
Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY(x3)
Antonio Ramirez, Columbus (x2)
Sanford Ratzlaff, Benedict (x5)
Uayborn Reams, Omaha 
Dejuan Reddick, Omaha 
El Reh, Omaha 
Vanessa Rios, Omaha (x2)
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x6)
David Rivera, Lincoln 
Freddy Rodriquez, Omaha 
John Rother, Hasting
Lauren Salpas, Grand Island (x2)
Kyaw San, Omaha (x5)
U Sandar Wara, Omaha 
Josue Santiago, York 
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x17)
Adam Scism, Holdrege (x20)
Cheryl Smith, Central City
Deann Smith, Fairmont (x5)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Michael Sporven, Bellevue 
DeWayne Staley, Omaha (x14)
Gabriell Stapleton, Omaha 
Robert Stark, Omaha (x2)
Eloise Starks, Omaha (x4)
Lori Stopak, Columbus (x6)
Scott Stopak, Omaha 
Ronald Strazdas, Omaha
Robyn Streeter, Grand Island 
Kent Stutzman, Valpariso 
Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln 
Mike Swift, Lincoln (x4)
Mike Tagart, Grand Island (x10)
Cheryl Tears, Bellevue 
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x7)
Linda Thomas, Omaha 
Dawn Thumser, Plattsmouth 
Robert Tingelhoff, Omaha 
Khai Tran, Lincoln 
Tara Turcios, Fremont 
Steven Turgeon, David City
Elisabeth Waller, Ord (x2)
Arthur Weathers, Kimball(x2)
Tawanda Weathers, Kimball (x2)
Anthony Wells, Omaha (x3)
Ernest White, Omaha 
Lynwood White, Lincoln 
Jeannette Widick, Crete 
Crystal Williams, Omaha 
Marsha Williams, Omaha (x2)
Annfelise Wills, Omaha (x4)
Amber Wilson, Columbus 
William Wimsatt, Norfolk 
Richard Wolf, Bee 
Ayden Zamarripa, Grand Island 
20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,500
Patricia Hampl, Omaha
Ubaldo Rojas, Lincoln 
$200,000 Cash Crossword - $1,000
Danny Russell, Syracuse
50X The Cash - $200,000
Timothy Mittan, Lincoln 
50X The Cash – $50,000
Tanya Malchow, Beatrice 
Black Diamond Doubler - $1,000
Nathan Gdowski, Columbus
Rachel Holder, Alda
Scott Janzen, Aurora
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Beverly Gregory, Omaha 
Debra Wilson, Sidney
Bonus Quick 7s - $17,777
Jerald Marquart, Ruskin
Colossal Cash – $50,000
Christopher Martin, Bellevue 
Colossal Cash - $1,000
Jerry Anderson, Omaha 
Tanya Armbrust, Tekamah
David Beha, Omaha 
John Benak, Bellevue 
Matthew Blackburn, Omaha 
Nicole Borzekofski, Beatrice 
Eric Buen, North Bend 
Lorena Case, North Platte
Joyce Flagle, Alda
Jaren Frost, Columbus
Tammy Haddock, Plattsmouth

Colossal Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Lorilynn Herron, Beatrice 
Ben Howell Lyman
Fred Jackson, York 
Natasha Johnson, Gothenburg
Makek Keska, Lincoln 
Shawn Kreizel, Fullerton 
Don Kroupa, Omaha
Leslie Larios-Ramos, Norfolk
Gary Maddox, Omaha 
Jose Martinez, Lincoln 
Tami Meeves, Omaha 
Shane Meininger, Omaha (x2)
Geraldine Odvody, Prague
Jazmine Perry, Omaha 
Yoannys Polo Viamontes, Grand Island 
April Reese, Bellevue 
Klaw Reh, Omaha 
Donald Schloffeld, Omaha 
Thomas Spangler, Grand Island 
Darby Stevens, Brady 
Dusty Tirrill, McCook 
Israel Uraste, Grand Island 
Scott Weaver, Mitchell 
Nathan Wetzel, Ord
Rasbem Wofford, Blair 
Sienfu Wong, Omaha 
Diamond Dollars - $1,000
Betty Rector, Lincoln 
Gem 7s - $1,000
Sherri Mach, Wahoo
Holiday Classic 2X - $2,000
Sarah Sedlak, Omaha 
Holiday Classic 50X - $1,000
Emetson Margoquin, Grand Island 
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $35,000
Brenda Tejral, Lincoln
Polar Payout – $40,000
Grady Brown, Council Bluffs, IA 
Kimberly Fluckiger, Duncan
Quick 7s - $7,000
Christopher Mease, Omaha 
Ruby Red Crossword Connect - 
$50,000
Donald Ingram, Kearney
Ruby Red Crossword Connect - 
$1,000
Peggy Madsen, Fremont
Yolanda Martinez, Lincoln 
Steven Poore, Hastings 
Super Quick 7s - $50,000
Terre Taylor, Fairmont
Triple Tripler - $1,000
Lois Stade-Faz, Grand Island 
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Lucas Swarthout, North Platte 
Ultimate Crossword Inferno – 
$1,000
Teresa Henderson, Bayard 
Paul Tvrdy, Lincoln 
Win $50, $100, or $500 - $500
Ryan Schmidt, Lincoln 
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WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

Powerball - $50,000
Cynthia Flatt, Papillion 
Wayne Hart, Brownville
Powerball - $1,000
Mohamed Noor, Lexington 
Powerball - $500
Jacqueline Tridle, Ogallala
Mega Millions - $10,000
Nicco Hightower, Beatrice 
Ryne Perlongo, Omaha 
Jonathan Spreeman, Ithaca
Mega Millions - $1,000
Arnett Barnes, Omaha 
Jose Diaz Lopez, Fremont
Chad Gaston, Omaha 
Jacob Plagmann, Bellevue 
Matthew Schuller, Lincoln 
Mega Millions - $800
Gary Langhorst, Fremont
Macklin Mitchell, Omaha 
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha
Mega Millions - $600
Raul Borrego, Nebraska City
Mark Buechel, Bellevue
Christopher Evans, Grand Island 
Grahn Garret, O’Neill 
Aaron Petersen, Hartington
Daniel Steinauer, Lincoln 
Linda Towns, Omaha
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $330,000
Erica Yost, Bellevue 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Cynthia Abboud, Lincoln 
Kintus Achonu, Omaha 
Marc Alvarado, Omaha 
Kay Anderson, Norfolk
Lonnie Anderson, McCook
Pamela Blake, Lincoln 
Kevin Bullis, Elwood
James Cannaday, Hastings 
Susan Curtis, Columbus 
Gary Dixon, Omaha 
Crystal Earney, Gothenburg
Michael Eggert, Alton, IA
Jeff Engle, Lincoln 
Teresa Erickson, Atlanta (x2)
Mack Franklin, Omaha 
Marcus Goeschel, Lincoln (x3)
Antonio Gonzalez, Harvard 
Joseph Griepenstroh, Nebraska City 
Dixie Gutz, Columbus 
Michael Haberlan, Elm Creek 
Rebecca Hamilton, Omaha
Glen Heyd, Omaha
Kevin Hickman, Omaha
Kimberly Johnson, Bellevue 
Toby Julian, Glenvil 
Katelyn Keough, Seward
Valaura Knodel, Fremont
Gina Konan, Lincoln 
Robin Lee, Adams 
Todd Menard, Omaha
Steven Meyer, Nebraska City 
James Miller, Crawford 
Thomas Motacek, Niobrara
Vinh Ngo, Hastings (x3)

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
James Opoku, Omaha (x2)
Joseph Park, Ogallala
Candace Proctor, Omaha 
Shayden Prososki, Bellwood 
Alison Renshaw, Omaha 
Jill Roberts, Lincoln 
Edward Rochford, Omaha (x2)
Kirk Selden, Rising City
Debra Sharp, Park Rapids, MN
Michael Shipley, David City 
Mary Short, Omaha 
Jan Sibal, Lincoln 
Sherie Strohmyer, Valparaiso
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x2)
Robert Thomas, Omaha 
Franklin Thomson, Lynch 
Brenda Timmerman, Hastings
Phil Tinnell, La Vista
Jacqueline Tridle, Ogallala (x2)
Danny Turner, Omaha 
Marcus Ward, Omaha (x2)
Tom Whelan, Grand Island 
Francis Winnicki, Omaha 
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha (x2)
Lucky For Life - $5,000
Martin Farrell, Jr., Papillion 
Brian Snyder, Minden
MyDaY - $5,000
Angel Almanza-Garcia, Omaha
Daniel Jurena, Crete
Lou Leckenby, Lincoln 
Tammy Noahr-Hoeft, Bellevue 
Janelle Snodgrass, Crete 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Deborah Abram, Omaha (x5)
Devonte Abram, Omaha (x10)
Robert Aernie, Unadilla
Tanya Armbrust, Tekamah 
Eron Baker, Hastings 
Dawn Barnett, Bellevue 
Ramon Bonilla, Omaha (x2)
Nicholas Britton, Omaha 
Sonya Brous, Lincoln 
Darlene Brown, Omaha 
Vatsana Chanhdara, Lincoln 
Joseph Chidiac, Omaha 
Ma Cho, Lincoln (x3) 
Vickie Cochran, Lexington
Kathy Cook, La Vista 
Jeff Cordes, Wahoo
Sar Dar, Omaha (x9)
William Earlywine, Omaha (x6)
Cordero Ernesto, Lexington 
Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point (x5)
Lisbet Garcia, Norfolk (x2)
Richard Garrow, Lincoln 
Glen Grashorn, Bennington
Riley Gunter, Omaha 
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue (x4)
Laurie Heise, Lincoln 
Judith Helter, Lincoln 
Jacob Hightower, Omaha
Ryan Hinrichs, Fairfield (x10)
Donald Hobza, Omaha 
Tajahshuane Hogan, Omaha 
Ronald Holesko, Jr., Omaha 
Sharolyn Holloway, Grant

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Jeff Howard, Bruno
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x4)
Carolyn Jackson, Omaha 
Jacqueline Johnson, Omaha 
Melvin Johnson, Omaha 
Carol Knauss, Grand Island 
Kate Kounnavong, Omaha
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x12)
Saw Lah, Omaha 
Linda Larsen Kucera, Omaha 
Hong Le, Crete (x2)
Fetemma Liddell, Omaha (x5)
Deborah Lopez, Lincoln 
Nguyet Mac, Omaha 
Khin Mar Cho, Omaha (x5)
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x3)
Tee Moo Paw, Omaha (x10)
Darlene Murry, Bellevue 
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2)
Sandy Myers, Omaha 
D Ngoc Le, Lincoln (x2)
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x2)
Utv Nguyen, Hastings (x6)
Lay Nin, Lincoln 
Ngam Nitbovapha, La Vista (x2)
Charlene O’Brien, Omaha (x6)
Yuryiana Oviedo, Grand Island 
LaVonda Peterson, Bellevue 
Debra Poole-Williams, Omaha 
Nancy Reed, Arlington
Mi Reh, Omaha 
Christopher Reyes, Omaha 
Valerie Reynolds, Omaha (x3)
Daniel Ridge, Weeping Water (x2)
David Rivera, Lincoln 
Darrel Roberts, Ord 
Deborah Roberts, Lincoln 
Kyaw San, Omaha 
Todd Schaecher, Monroe
Kenneth Schneider, Ulysses (x19)
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x15)
Dean Senff, Hampton
Cheryl Singleton, Valley (x2)
Robert Stark, Omaha 
Eloise Starks, Omaha
Patrick Thit, Omaha
Edith Timmons, Sioux City, IA (x11)
Judith Tomcykowski, Omaha 
James Tubbs, North Platte 
David Tucker, Lincoln 
Mary Anne Van Der Slice, Lincoln 
Marnita Walter, Fremont (x2)
Garry Wellman, La Vista 
Francis Winnicki, Omaha 
10X Bingo Multiplier – $35,000
Tracy Zyla, Omaha 
10X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Adam Fuerhoff, Pierce
50X The Cash - $1,000
Donald Schlotfeld, Omaha
Wuendy Vazquez Adame, Schuyler
Bonus Crossword - $35,000
Henry Yanes-Lima, Lexington
Colossal Cash – $1,000
Marilyn Aringdale, Aurora 
Judy Bailey, Omaha 
Lugo Castaneda, Kearney 

Colossal Cash – $1,000 (continued)
Joseph Chidiac, Omaha 
Travis Engelbart, Plattsmouth
Jamie Flora, Tabor, IA 
Sean Giboo, Lincoln 
Fred Jackson, York
Joseph Jimerson, Omaha 
Lindsey Koenig, Norfolk 
Bryon Kubik, Omaha
Randy Lam, Lincoln 
Brandon, Laubscher, Valley 
John Leamer, Omaha 
Daniel Lee, Council Bluffs, IA 
Mary Maryott, Bennington 
Branden McBreen, Omaha 
Cecil McCaslin, Columbus 
Kevin Miller, Grand Island 
Mario Molina-Rizo, Grand Island 
Kenneth Palu II, Omaha 
Nestor Pelayo, Lincoln 
Lauren Porter, Omaha 
Jacob Rauterlaus, Omaha 
William Redwine, Lincoln 
Ruby Ricehill, Lincoln 
Kenneth Robinson, Lincoln 
Ryan Tillman, North Platte 
Alicia Villamonte, Tekamah
Max Wieseler, Elkhorn
Zakhar Arushandov, Lincoln 
Diamond Dollars - $1,000
Nyla Gaston, Juniata
Shannon Meister, Fremont 
Donald Schloffeld, Omaha
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Steven Nelson, Hastings 
Theresa Neumeister, Nebraska City
Cuong Tran, Lincoln 
Money Shark - $30,000
Shelby Brennan, Palisade
Pair A Dice - $1,000
Mary Musfelt, Gordon 
Quick 7s - $7,000
Maykel Carrillo, South Sioux City
Ruby Red Crossword Connect - 
$1,000
Miriam Smith, Jackson
Super Quick 7s - $50,000
Patrick Yungdahl, Papillion
Triple 777 - $17,777
Stephen Hoffmeister, Grand Island 
Triple Tripler - $50,000
Christina Anthony, Lincoln 
Triple Tripler - $1,000
Richard Lawver, Wahoo
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$100,000
Thang Nguyen, Sioux City, IA 
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000
Christopher Capece, Omaha 
Makayla Ekross, Paxton
Jose Guerrero, Lexington 
George Keilwitz, Hebron 
Jean Nevius, Bellevue
Susan Unzicker, Alliance
Deborah Vavricek, David City

MARCH 2024
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WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

Powerball - $150,000
Kimberly Brown, Lincoln 
Powerball - $50,000
Brittany Ellison, Lincoln 
Kevin Erks, Fremont
Powerball - $500
Rasmia Fattah, Lincoln 
Mega Millions - $1,000,000
Brant Edgington, Fremont 
Mega Millions - $2,000 
Patricia Long, Union 
Mega Millions – $1,500
Chris Bruckner, Gering 
Ta Wah, Lincoln 
Mega Millions – $1,000
Jaime Gonzalez, Columbus
Jaime Valdovinos, South Sioux City
Chris Wilson, Kimball 
Mega Millions - $800
Sheila Brown, Wakefield 
Essley Fant, Omaha
Mega Millions - $600
Lucas Bruck, Lincoln 
Abram Dean, Omaha 
Chris Feistner, Villisca, IA 
George Jahn, Lincoln 
Russell Matthews, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $500
Charles Napier, North Platte
William Zimmer, Ashland 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $200,000
Joseph Cunningham, Elkhorn 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $140,000
Madeline Jones, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $50,000
Quince Michl, Lincoln 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Carmen Anderson, Gordon 
Mark Anding, Bellevue 
Ivars Augstums, Lincoln 
Michael Binczik, Lincoln 
Mark Birkey, La Vista
Dale Boyd, Grand Island 
Jeff Brown, Creighton
James Bush, Omaha 
Gerald Callahan, Ft. Calhoun
Denice Carston-Bonam, Omaha 
Mike Chermok, Waverly
Pat Classen Plattsmouth
Marty Easley, Stanton (x2)
Danny Epke, Valentine
Darrold Feighner, Falls City
Matthew Fhuere, North Platte 
Mary Flora, Blair 
Lori Foote, Lincoln 
Larry Fors, Omaha 
Adam Fowler, York 
David Glenn-Stewart, Omaha 
Thomas Hamilton, North Bend 
Scott Harmon, Trumbull
Ervin Holmes, Lincoln 
Nicholas Jeffres, Burwell
Rachel Jimenez, Cozad
Rickey Jordan, Nelson
Joe Keller, Holdrege
Ramona Kermeen, Blair 
Emil Kowalewski, Willis, TX 
Evelio Lara, Nebraska City
Josie Martin, Omaha 
James Militti, Omaha 
Ann Miller, Blair

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Richard Milota, Omaha 
Thomas Miratsky, Omaha 
Vinh Ngo, Hastings 
Jacquenette Nicholson, York 
Geraldine Odvody, Prague 
Jerald Osborne, Atkinson
Brian Patterson, Fremont 
Richard Pickett, Tecumseh
Steven Popisil, Norfolk
Larry Salter, Grand Island 
William Sawyer, Omaha 
Philip Shuman, Bellevue 
Sandra Spooner, Lincoln
Phillip Stewart, Eagle
Demetrius Sturdivant, Lincoln 
Jeffrey Svoboda, Lincoln 
Karen Thompson, Norfolk 
Linda Thompson, Fremont 
Nay Tun, Omaha (x2)
Monse Velasquez, Crete 
Charles Weber, Cortland
Angela Williams, Lincoln 
Arthur Williams, Papillion 
2by2 - $22,000
Jose Islas Rodriguez, Lincoln 
Marsha Nehring, Weeping Water 
Lucky For Life - $5,000
Grandison Burnside, Omaha 
Herbert Hall, Auburn
Marvin Little, Lincoln 
Kathy Sonderup, Blair
MyDaY - $5,000
Walter Malson, Lincoln 
Joe Mattox, Omaha 
Jose Rodriguez, Hastings 
Linda Thompson, Fremont 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Dyana Anderson, Lincoln 
Arnett Barnes, Omaha
Randy Beck, Randolph
Chardese Black, Omaha 
Jose Blanco-Castillo, Omaha (x5)
Edwin Bona, Lincoln 
Melvin Butler, Omaha 
Vatsana Chanhdara, Lincoln 
Sherrie Cheshire, Omaha 
Ma Cho, Lincoln (x2)
Cheryl Cokes, Lincoln 
Mary Cook, Fremont (x2)
Luke Dak, Lincoln (x3)
Ar Dan, Omaha (x2)
David DeBolt, Omaha 
Kathryn Earlywine, Omaha 
Barbara Elliott, McCook
Teretha Flowers, Omaha 
Richard Garrow, Lincoln 
Ta Gay, Lincoln (x5)
Matthew Grote, Lincoln 
Sharon Haith, Lincoln (x4) 
Mark Heydt, Lincoln 
Jacob Hightower, Omaha
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln 
Richard Jackson, Indianola
Najib Jamal, Omaha 
Douglas Johnson, Cozad 
Sai Kee, Omaha (x5)
Shawn Kelley, Clarkson
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x10)
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha 
Maung La, Omaha (x10)

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Bernard Lawton, Omaha 
Hong Le, Crete
Ngoc Le, Lincoln (x2) 
Ra Lee, Lincoln 
Sara Lee, Lincoln 
Andrew Luong, Omaha 
Anita Mackins, Omaha 
Deborah Marion, Omaha 
Towanda Marks, Bellevue 
Mercedes Mathews, Elkhorn
Roger McCormick, McCook
Nae Meh, Omaha 
Liza Mendoza-House, Lincoln 
Tee Moo Paw, Omaha (x10)
Michael Moore, Omaha
Darlene Murry, Bellevue
Sandy Myers, Omaha
Desie Neelon, Omaha
Hien Nguyen, Lincoln (x2)
Lay Nin, Lincoln (x2)
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista (x2)
Andrea Nixon, Omaha 
Tihauna Norris, Omaha 
Charlene O’Brien, Omaha 
Charles Patterson, Lincoln 
Bobby Prince, Omaha 
Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY (x2)
Donald Reed, Lincoln (x3)
Shane Reh, Omaha 
Rita Rice, Omaha 
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x21)
Breanna Rocheleau, Burwell (x2)
Jessica Rose, Omaha (x2)
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x5)
Tom Schultz, Alliance 
Simran Shah, Paxton 
Robert Sinsel, Minden 
Greg Smith, Lincoln 
Michael Spence, Polk 
Kent Stutzman, Valpariso
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln (x2)
Robert Swanberg, Tekamah
Patrick Thit, Omaha (x5)
Neal Trentman, Dannebrog
David Tucker, Lincoln 
Richard Unger, Columbus 
Ryan Voss, Wood River 
Craig Weaver, Alliance
Consolatrix Wegulo, Lincoln 
Garry Wellman, La Vista
Bertha Williams, Omaha (x9)
Calvin Williams, Lincoln 
Crystal Williams, Omaha 
Ethel Williams, Omaha 
Sherry Wright, Oxford 
20X Bingo Multiplier - $1,000
Sandra Rousselle, Dwight
$200,000 Cash Crossword - $1,000
Thomas Tworek, Columbus
50X The Cash - $200,000
Lisa Werthmann, Omaha 
Bonus Crossword - $1,000
Arthur Williams, Papillion 
Bonus Quick 7s - $17,777
Sharol Murrell, Lincoln 
Colossal Cash - $50,000
Floyd Knodel, Fremont 
Colossal Cash - $1,000
Jadrien Adams, Peoria, IL 
Katiuska Alonso Perez, Grand Island 

Colossal Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Lazaro Alvarez, Grand Island 
Marilyn Aringdale, Aurora
Hugo Avalos Olivia, Dakota City
Troy Ballinger, Scottsbluff
Jamie Bonge, Papillion 
James Bridgers, Reno, TX
Robert Bullis, Lexington 
Jerome DuPlantis, Bellevue 
Robert Ele, Lincoln 
Jose Garcia, Plattsmouth
Michael Geier, North Platte
Rick Gleason, Palisade
Lazaro Gonzalez Valor, Grand Island 
Ramiro Gonzalez Martinez, Omaha 
Scott Green, Norfolk 
Wendy Greenwall, Union 
Staci Knoll, Omaha 
Maria Macias, Grand Island 
Michaela Malloy, Omaha 
Desirae McIntosh, Albion
Joakim Mendoza Vasquez, North Platte 
Anh Nguyen, Omaha (x2)
Alex Pekelder, Omaha 
Lauren Porter, Omaha 
Kenneth Robinson, Lincoln 
Jon Scheloski, La Vista
Catherine Senff, Henderson 
Chang Shi Zou, Omaha 
Bill Swartzendruber, Bellevue 
Chad Thornburg, Bellwood
Jerry Throener, Diller 
Hannah Vido, Plattsmouth
Jill Wade, Box Elder, SD
Nancy Williams, Ralston 
Patricia Wofford, Omaha
Diamond Dollars - $300,000
Jeremiah Ehlers, Greeley 
Diamond Dollars - $1,000
Todd Manes, Beatrice 
King of Cash - $500
Jeanine Killinger, Wolbach
Lucky Dog Loteria - $40,000
Josephine Casillas, Omaha 
Mega Loteria - $100,000
Mary Cook, Fremont 
Pair A Dice - $1,000
Richard Hurtig, Lincoln 
Garold Lambert, Kearney 
Ubaldo Rojas Loera, Lincoln 
Colleen Wiedeman, Waco
Premier Cash - $300,000
Nghia Duong, Lincoln 
Quick 7s - $7,000
Eric Bradford, Lincoln 
Ruby Red Crossword - $50,000
Susan Bartosh, Fremont 
Ruby Red Crossword - $1,000
Artemio Zavala, Lexington
Super Quick 7s - $50,000
Gina Lieser, Omaha
Titanium 20s - $1,000
Jakob Phillips, Bellevue 
Traci Shaffer, Omaha
Sean Taylor, Ogallala
Ultimate Crossword Inferno- 
$1,000
Penny Cernik, Palmer 
Jody Humbert, Valley 
Mike Marquez, Omaha

APRIL 2024
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Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

MAY 2024
Powerball – $50,000
Terrance Copeland, Lincoln 
Terry Roth, Lincoln 
Powerball - $530
Shannon Boyer, Salina, KS
Powerball - $507
Shannon Boyer, Salina, KS
Mega Millions - $1,500
Cordale Robertson, Omaha 
Jacob Strickland, Scotia
Mega Millions - $1,000
Kenneth Peterson, Eagle 
Sherry Schneider, Ashland 
Mega Millions - $600
Freda Kassman, Holdrege
Edward Mefford, Lincoln 
Lwin Moe, Omaha 
Amanda Schroeder, Omaha 
Gaylen Thomsen, York 
Vicki Voorhees, Hooper 
Mega Millions - $500
Mary Blaszak, Bellevue
Nebraska Pick 5 - $260,000
Karen Favor, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Daniel Abdouch, Omaha 
Kelly Ahrens, Crete 
John Appleby, Valley 
Glenda Bauer, Henderson 
Marjorie Bedore, Omaha 
Bradley Blakeman, Omaha 
Sherry Bramer, Amherst 
Mary Bruning, Omaha
William Carter, Kearney 
Les Cook, Lincoln 
Anne Deterding, Lincoln 
John Donahue, Lincoln 
Robert Dunaway, Holdrege 
Barry Eberspacher, Lincoln 
Lowry Engstrom, Lincoln 
Dennis Fellers, Lexington 
Martin Flores, Gering 
Alvin Foard, Omaha 
Terrie Fox, Omaha 
Misty Hall, Omaha 
Lisa Harris, Lincoln 
Courtney Hill, Omaha 
Timothy Holroyd, Lincoln 
Daniel Houser, Lincoln 
Charles Hurley, Grand Island 
Ray Hurt, Lincoln 
Jean Jelinek Frager, Lincoln 
Wayne Kahlandt, Waterloo 
Randy Kauk, Farwell 
David Kuszak, Ashton
Brenda Lawson, Weeping Water 
Marlene Linderman, Lincoln 
Martin Long, Lyons
Teresa Lorang, York 
Helen McGhee, Omaha (x2)
Tammy Meyers, Peru (x10)
David Muhleisen, Lincoln 
Darlene Murry, Bellevue 
Meghan O’Brien-Gerkan, Omaha 
John Pannone, Ralston 
Alberto Pereyra, Dunbar
Theresa Petersen, O’Neill
Jean Pierson, La Vista 
Gary Randsen, York 
Karen Reding, Norfolk 
Olivia Reuter, Humboldt (x2)
Michelle Richards, Overton 
Linda Ross, Lincoln 
Shellie Rossell, Gothenburg
Susan Sader, La Vista 
U Sandar Wara, Omaha 
Jeannine Sparano, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued) 
Jeanette Stephens, Red Oak, IA
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln 
Trixie Swearingen, Holdrege 
Moe Tet, Omaha 
Ben Tierney, Missouri Valley, IA (x2)
Wanda Topham, Bladen 
Jeff Tracy, Kearney 
Van Uong, Lincoln 
Polly Wacker, Hastings
John Walentine, Lincoln 
Joe Welsh, Grand Island 
Brian Wolchok, Omaha 
Rex Woods, Gretna 
Jeffrey Zindel, Omaha 
Lucky For Life - $5,000
Tony Brewer, Martel 
Keenan Meyer, Pilgar
Charles Miller, Albion
Lucky For Life - $607
Buster Shafer, Crescent, IA 
MyDaY - $5,000
Otis Cooper, Omaha 
Colleen Hartzell, Omaha 
Brandy Johnson, Omaha (x2)
Kurtis Rauwald, Bellevue 
Todd Schaecher, Monroe
Robert Stark, Omaha 
Yvonnda Summers, Omaha 
MyDaY - $565
Jeffrey Zindel, Omaha 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Deborah Abram, Omaha (x2)
Ronald Allgood, Nebraska City (x4)
Dyana Anderson, Lincoln (x2)
Kenneth Arnold, Lincoln (x2)
Linda Aue, Auburn
Min Aung, Omaha (x10)
Francisco Avila, South Sioux City
Sharon Ball, Lincoln 
Pat Bancroft, Plattsmouth 
Hudson Bargel, Bloomfeld 
David Beha, Omaha (x5)
Paula Bishop, Omaha 
Dorothy Bland, Omaha 
Sandra Bonacci, Omaha 
Beverly Box, Omaha 
Grady Brown, Council Bluffs, IA 
Josephine Bryant, Lincoln 
John Cameron, Lincoln 
William Carter, Kearney 
Vatsana Chanhdara, Lincoln 
Tina Childers, Nebraska City
Ma Cho, Lincoln (x3)
Darla Christensen, Elba 
Casey Cornwell, Aurora
Darin Dischner, Columbus
James Dorsey, Omaha (x3)
Jeffrey Ellison, Torrington, WY
David Engel, Omaha 
Rebecca Fisher, Grand Island 
Portia Foster, Nebraska City
Shadi French, Lincoln (x2)
Ta Gay, Lincoln (x4)
Tommy Gibbs, Lincoln (x4)
Jason Giosano, Lincoln 
Marilee Gunning, Lincoln (x2)
Idalmis Gutierrez, Columbus (x20)
Renita Guyton, Lincoln 
Theresa Hall, Council Bluffs, IA (x2)
Mary Hancock, Omaha 
Scott Harmon, Trumbull (x12)
Edgar Hayes, Bellevue 
Clara Haynes, Omaha (x2)
Laurie Heise, Lincoln 
Jessica Hernandez, Gering 
John Hernandez, Omaha 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Donald Hobza, Omaha 
Shawne Honstein, Crawford
William Hoselton, Hastings (x3)
Ben Howell, Lyman (x5)
Sher Htoo, Lincoln 
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln 
Phuc Huynh, Lincoln (x4)
David Janike, Lincoln 
Michelle Jimerson, Omaha 
Douglas Johnson, Cozad (x2)
Marlene Johnson, Omaha 
Raelynn Johnson, Amherst
Sterlee Johnson, Omaha (x3)
Latrice Johnson-Pitts, Omaha 
Fay Kapke, Lincoln 
Jacqueline Kaspari, Lincoln 
A Kat, Omaha (x2)
Sai Kee, Omaha (x5)
Brenda Keeton, Omaha (x2)
George Kistner, Oakdale (x7)
Carol Knass, Grand Island (x10)
Floyd Knodel, Fremont (x6)
Valaura Knodel, Fremont (x6)
Khaing Kyaw, Omaha (x3)
Kyaw Kyaw, Omaha 
Saw Lah, Omaha (x4)
Guangyong Li, Lincoln (x8)
Fetemma Liddell, Omaha (x20)
Michelle Lovelace-Granders, Omaha 
Sa Lu The, Lincoln 
Shi Lwe, Omaha (x2)
Ramon Marrero, Omaha (x5)
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x10)
Brian McCarthy, Omaha 
Deniece McNulty, Lincoln (x4)
Rickey Meyer, Lincoln (x2)
Paul Mollar, Omaha (x7)
Lee Moo, Lincoln 
Joel Morales, Omaha (x3)
Darlene Murry, Bellevue (x5)
Larry Murry, Bellevue 
Kary Nimox, Lincoln 
Melvin Northrup, Lincoln (x5)
Jeffrey Novak, Dorchester 
Mark Nuding, Fremont 
Meghan O’Brien-Gerkan, Omaha 
David Parker, Omaha 
Lisa Phipps, Lincoln 
Bradley Potter, Sidney
Pa Pyot, Omaha 
Ken Quick, Staplehurst (x10)
Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY (x2)
Antonio Ramierez, Columbus (x18)
Sanford Ratzlaff, Benedict (x5)
Clayborn Reams, Omaha 
Donald Reed, Lincoln 
Kar Reh, Omaha 
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x23)
Jessica Rose, Omaha
Anthony Ross, Belleuve (x5)
Lauren Salpas, Grand Island 
Kyaw San, Omaha (x5)
U Sandar Wara, Omaha 
Bryan Schneider, Ceresco (x3)
Kenneth Schneider, Ulysses (x17)
Michael Schulte, Omaha (x2)
Adam Scism, Holdrege (x16)
Charles Smith, Omaha 
Greg Smith, Lincoln 
DeWayne Staley, Omaha 
Robert Stark, Omaha 
Eloise Starks, Omaha (x4)
Wade Stephens, Bellevue (x5)
Geraldine Sugden, Norfolk 
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln 
Mike Swift, Lincoln 

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued) 
Patrick Thit, Omaha 
Wanda Topham, Bladen (x4)
Daniel Tordoff, Gretna (x4)
Thomas Tryon, Omaha (x2)
James Tubbs, North Platte 
Julio Turcios, Fremont 
Danny Turner, Omaha (x4)
Maryanne Van Der Slice, Lincoln 
Penny Vanecek, Omaha 
Meria Vega, North Platte
Todd Vogt, Mead
Shaye Voigtman, Plattsmouth
Laurie Wales, Milford 
Arthur Weathers, Kimball (x5)
Tawanda Weathers, Kimball (x5)
Steven Weldon, Omaha 
Ernest White, Omaha 
Linda Willford, Alliance 
Bertha Williams, Omaha 
Crystal Williams, Omaha 
Annfelise Wills, Omaha (x5)
James Wimsatt, Norfolk 
Lucynda Worms-Albino, Omaha 
Syretta Worthington, Omaha 
Sherry Wright, Oxford (x2)
Tracy Wright, Omaha (x2)
10X Bingo Multiplier – $1,000
Terry Franz, Kearney 
Lauren Salpas, Grand Island 
10X Bingo Multiplier - $500
Shawna Graves, Bellevue
20X Bingo Multiplier - $50,000
Scott Prochnow, Staplehurst
$200,000 Cash Crossword - $500
Terry Noffke, Milford
Black Diamond Doubler - $1,000
Leslie Toro Santana, Madison 
Bonus Crossword – $1,000
Steven Williams, Sr., Ashland
Colossal Cash - $1,000
James Bailey, Lincoln 
Ryan Barblay, Lincoln 
Paula Bishop, Omaha 
Steve Carpenter, Alliance
Daniel Cook-Huffman, N Manchester, IN
Manuela Domingo Gaspar, Schuyler
Dawson Fusselman, Bellevue 
Robert Goodin, Pickerington, OH
Matthew Grable, Scottsbluff
Kevin Heltzel, Bellevue
Cynthia Howard, Omaha 
Ronald Lange, Greenwood (x3) 
Vickie Martin, Grand Island 
Arnesto Nah, Omaha 
Alexander Pekelder, Omaha 
Julie Rawls, Blair
Katherine Rutt, Hastings 
Donald Schlotfeld, Omaha
Bret Sote, Aurora
Brady Stevenson, Grand Island 
Jackson Swanson, Lincoln 
Joseph Tannehill, Battle Creek
Brett Thoni, Lincoln
Jose Vazquez Munoz, South Sioux City
Tammy Vostrez, Hubbell
Rebecca Walker, Hemingford
Diamond Dollars – $1,000
Janis Hartwell, Holdrege 
Hot Streak - $5,000
Jacob Galloway, Council Bluffs, IA 
Lucky Dog Loteria - $40,000
Kevin Sheeks, Aurora
Lucky Symbols Loteria – $1,000
Stephanie Amm, Alliance
Jennifer Skaggs, Lincoln 
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WINNERS
Claimed at Nebraska Lottery Claim Centers

Powerball - $50,000
Michael Shonsey, Omaha 
Powerball - $527
Bobbie Smith, Bellevue 
Powerball - $500
Martin Lenz, Coin, IA
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha
Mega Millions - $40,000
Jayne Jonasen, McCook
Mega Millions - $2,000
Margaret Elwell, Lincoln 
Ruth Hynes, Clatonia
Mega Millions - $1,500
Ellen Buckley, Springfield
Derek Kucera, Norfolk 
Mega Millions - $1,000
Angelina Rebellese, Omaha
Mega Millions – $800
Terrence Carson, Lincoln 
Maureen Dill, Gretna
Richard Dillman, Grand Island 
Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha 
Mega Millions - $500
Paul Eller, Schuyler 
Pearl Hinz, Arapahoe
Lotto America - $2,000
Rochelle McElhaney, Royal 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $220,000
Lori Sailors, Lincoln 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $170,000
Paul Bauer, Fremont 
Nebraska Pick 5 - $110,000
Michelle Rowlee, Gering
Nebraska Pick 5 - $500
Yarng Altawal, Omaha 
Nbu Awngdan, Bennington 
Christine Babb, Fullerton 
Shannon Baete, Lincoln 
Bonnie Barnes, Omaha 
Edwin Bave, Ralston
Raul Bosmeniel, Hastings (x2)
Deborah Bruckner, Omaha 
Donald Davids, Garland 
Gary deterding, Plattsmouth 
Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point 
Laverne Hanke, Omaha 
Sidney Hasenkamp, Beemer (x2)
Julie Hendrix, Omaha 
James Higel, Franklin
Daniel Koziol, Omaha 
Ashtyn Lammers, Hastings 
Sean Lane, La Vista 
George Layton, Fairbury
Claudia Leal, Lincoln 
Eugene Lyon, Beemer

Nebraska Pick 5 - $500 (continued)
Tom Martin, Bellevue 
Terry Matzen, Blair
Walt Nelson, Hickman 
Alan Nordhues, Grand Island 
Paula Bishop, Omaha (x2)
Tom Pfannenstiel, Omaha 
Michael Prochnow, Seward 
David Seadore, Long Pine 
Karn Sorense, Bellevue 
Anthony Thomas, North Platte 
Linda Thompson, Fremont (x3)
Julie Toline, Broken Bow
Steven Torske, Lincoln 
UT Van Nguyen, Hastings 
Frank Walter, Omaha 
Patrick Yungdahl, Papillion 
Jeffrey Zindel II, Omaha 
2by2 - $22,000
Steven Lacher, Lincoln 
Shannon Thomsen, Lincoln 
Charles Wilson, Lincoln
Lucky For Life – $5,000
Mary Lerch, Shelby 
MyDaY – $5,000
Harry Armstead, Bradshaw
Cora Jacobsen, Wahoo
Mike Tapia, Grand Island 
MyDaY - $397
Kathryn Heard, Howells 
Nebraska Pick 3 - $600
Nevonte Abram, Omaha 
Jorge Anatoliaf, Crete (x4)
Reginald Anderson, Omaha (x2)
Kenneth Arnold, Lincoln 
Elina Bae, Omaha 
Todd Bean, Bellevue
Dorothy Brand, Omaha (x2)
Tony Brewer, Martell
Tamara Bush Sanders, Omaha
Khin Cho, Omaha (x10)
Ma Cho, Lincoln (x4)
Larry Cook, Dunbar
Ernesto Cordero, Lexington 
John Cromwell, Barnegat, NJ (x2)
Sarah Earlywine, Omaha 
Michelle Egge, Kearney
Georgia Elrod, Lincoln 
Phyllis Ennis, Omaha 
Daniel Franzluebbers, West Point (x10)
Ta Gay, Lincoln (x5)
Jason Giosano, Lincoln 
Scott Goraczkowski, Omaha 
Jennifer Heinold, Scottsbluff 
Ronald Holesko, Jr., Omaha

Nebraska Pick 3 - $600 (continued)
Earl Howard, Bellevue (x4)
Po Hser, Omaha 
My Huong Nguyen, Lincoln (x2)
Pat Kounnavong, Omaha (x2)
David Kraegel, Lincoln 
Gloria Malagon, Lincoln 
Joe Marion, Omaha 
Joe Mattox, Omaha (x4)
Cassalena McPhaull, Omaha 
Derrick Moore, Bennington (x2)
Michael Moore, Omaha 
Larry Murry, Bellevue (x2)
Mary Newell, Omaha
Lay Nin, Lincoln (x3)
Ngam Nitbouapha, La Vista
Shirley Nutt-Scott, Omaha (x2)
Militza Ortiz, Omaha (x5)
Wela Poe, Omaha (x5)
Matthew Pogue, Stromsburg
Laura Porter, Omaha 
Bobby Prince, Omaha 
Pray Ren, Omaha 
Rita Rice, Omaha (x2)
Robert Ritonya, Omaha (x5)
David Rivera, Lincoln (x2)
Dale Roeder, Kearney
Bryan Schneider, Ceresco (x4)
Deanna Smith, Fairmont (x5)
Eloise Starks, Omaha 
Kent Stutzman, Valpariso
Jeff Svoboda, Lincoln 
Vicki Swarthout, North Platte 
Teeko Tougbay, Lincoln (x2)
Kirklin Trammel, Omaha 
Neal Trentman, Dannebrog
Dinh Truong, Crete (x2)
$200,000 Cash Crossword - 
$200,000
Eric Fischer, Lincoln 
$200,000 Cash Crossword - $1,000
Lois Deleo, Kingsland, GA
7 - $7,777
Kyle Brom, Omaha 
10X Bingo Multiplier - $35,000
Trina Ewing, South Sioux City
Black Diamond Doubler – $1,000
Patricia Atherton, Lincoln 
Colossal Cash - $1,000
James Farritor, Broken Bow
Kelly Foster, Surprise
Tiffany Fousek, Elba
Somuel Goz Baneyos, Scottsbluff 
Emery Igisaiar, Lincoln 
Kathryn Krings, Tarnov 

Colossal Cash - $1,000 (continued)
Bryon Kubik, Omaha (x2)
Thanh Le, Lincoln 
Elvera Mason, Columbus 
Bob Nagel, Grand Island 
Donald Nippert, Windson Heights, IA
Debra Prince, York 
Kenneth Robinson, Lincoln 
Christopher Warth, New Port Richey, FL
Robert Wilber, Holdrege 
Lisa Wood, Jansen
Crossword Mania - $1,000
Chris Capece, Omaha
Jeffrey Washington, Bellevue 
Double Your Money - $30,000
Linda Lemmer, Ogallala
Fast Jacks - $5,000
Matthew Blackburn, Omaha 
Hot Streak - $5,000
Chad Meister, Fremont 
Hot Streak - $1,000
Karen Cantrell, Omaha 
Jeremiah Larson, York
King of Cash - $500
Jim Van Wormer, Aurora 
Lucky Symbols Loteria - $1,000
Aaron Flood, Gering 
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Dutchess Scott, Lincoln 
Randy Sear, Bennington 
Jesi Sonnenfeld, North Platte 
Pair ‘A’ Dice - $1,000
Nicole Princole, Omaha 
Nicole Sanchez, Sidney
Cindy Wheeler, Omaha 
Premier Cash - $1,000
Patrick Arnold, Sumner 
Alphonse Bakhit, Omaha 
Tammy Howell, Neligh
Amy Kersten, Gretna
Luis Montanex, Lexington 
Lance Smith, Elizabeth, CO 
Quick 7s – $7,000
Linda Miller, Omaha 
Titanium 20s - $1,000
Pascual Velasquez Paiz, Lexington 
Triple 777 - $17,777
Rory Rand, Lincoln 
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Dennis Winfrey, Hastings 
Ultimate Crossword Inferno - 
$1,000
Alonda Bollenbacher, Plattsmouth
Robert Kloke, Columbus 

JUNE 2024

MAY 2024 (CONTINUED)
Mega Loteria - $1,000
Rachel Buck, Omaha 
Money Shark – $30,000
Lois Mallar, Shelby
Pair ‘A’ Dice - $75,000
Norma Payan-Perez, Columbus

Pair ‘A’ Dice - $1,000
Douglas Hale, Kearney
Darrell Hatfield, Kearney 
Premier Cash – $1,000
James Beitler, Red Cloud
Alice Quintana, Torrington, WY 
Jon Rodgers, Hastings
William Wilson, Columbus

Triple Bonus Crossword - $50,000
Samantha Wobig, Bennington
Truck$ & Buck$ - Truck
Billy Broyles, Chadron
Colleen McKeon, Ravenna

Ultimate Crossword Inferno - $1,000
Susan Burgess, Omaha
Ty Copelin, Newkirk, OK 
Joan Hathoot, Omaha 
Lawrence Heinrich, Bellevue
Moses Plasencio, Mitchell
Kari Schmidt, Waverly
Tim Thompson, Davenport
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NEBRASKA AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
 Mike Foley Mike.Foley@nebraska.gov 
 State Auditor PO Box 98917 

State Capitol, Suite 2303 
Lincoln, Nebraska  68509 

402-471-2111, FAX 402-471-3301 
auditors.nebraska.gov 

 
September 28, 2023 
 
 
 
Brian Rockey, Director 
Nebraska Lottery 
137 N.W. 17th Street 
Lincoln, Nebraska 68528-1204 
 
 
Dear Mr. Rockey: 
 
Attached is a copy of the audit report of the Nebraska Lottery for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.  
You can also access the report on our website at auditors.nebraska.gov. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this report, please do not hesitate to write or call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike Foley 
State Auditor 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc:  Dennis Nelson, Finance Manager 
 James Kamm, Tax Commissioner 
  
 

NEBRASKA LOTTERY 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

State Tax Commissioner 
Nebraska Department of Revenue, Lottery Division 
Lincoln, Nebraska

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
 We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of the Nebraska Department of 
Revenue, Lottery Division (Nebraska Lottery), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Nebraska Lottery’s basic financial statements as 
listed in the Table of Contents.

 In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Nebraska Lottery, as of June 
30, 2024, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion
 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are required to be independent of the Nebraska Lottery and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
 As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Nebraska Lottery are intended to present the 
financial position and the changes in financial position of only that portion of the business activities of the 
State that is attributable to the transactions of the Nebraska Lottery. They do not purport to, and do not, 
present fairly the financial position of the State of Nebraska as of June 30, 2024, and the changes in its 
financial position, or its cash flows thereof, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
 Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

NEBRASKA AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Mike Foley 
State Auditor

Mike.Foley@nebraska.gov
PO Box 98917

State Capitol, Suite 2303
Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

402-471-2111 FAX 402-471-3301
auditors.nebraska.gov

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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 In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Nebraska Lottery’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for 12 months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and, therefore, 
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

 In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

	 • �Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

	 • �Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

	 • �Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Nebraska Lottery’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

	 • �Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements.

	 • �Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about the Nebraska Lottery’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time.

 We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information
 Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis, on pages 7-10 herein, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential 
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, 
or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted 
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information 
for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
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SIGNED ORIGINAL ON FILE 

Matt Schochenmaier, CPA, CISA, CFE 
Audit Manager 
Lincoln, Nebraska

(The Nebraska Lottery has not included the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the statistical information, and 
the Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters, as noted above, in this annual 
report. The MD&A is required supplementary information that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements. The Report on 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting and Other Matters is required by Government Auditing Standards. The MD&A, the 
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters, and statistical information can be 
obtained from the Nebraska Lottery or from the Auditor of Public Accounts (APA) audit report of the Nebraska Lottery found on 
the APA’s website.)

Other Information
 Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 
comprises the statistical section but does not include the basic financial statements and our auditor’s report 
thereon. Our opinion on the basic financial statements does not cover the other information, and we do not 
express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

 In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic 
financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we 
are required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
 In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 23, 
2024, on our consideration of the Nebraska Lottery’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Nebraska Lottery’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
Nebraska Lottery’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

September 23, 2024
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ASSETS
Current Assets
	 Cash and Cash Equivalents
	 Accounts Receivable, Net of Allowance (Note 5)
	 Prepaid Prizes
	 Reserves on Deposit (Note 7)

Total Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets
	 Reserves on Deposit (Note 7)
	 Capital Assets:
	 Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment, Net (Note 6)
	 Right to Use Lease Asset, Net (Note 11)
		  Total Capital Assets, Net

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
	 Accounts Payable
	 Vendors Payable
	 Compensated Absences Payable (Note 8)
	 Accrued Payroll Payable
	 Withheld Taxes on Prizes Paid
	 Prizes Payable
	 Due to Other Funds
	 Lease Liability (Note 8)
	 Other Accrued Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
	 Lease Liability (Note 8)
	 Compensated Absences Payable (Note 8)

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
	 Net Investment in Capital Assets
	 Restricted for Future Prizes (Note 7)
	 Unrestricted (Note 10)

Total Net Position

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

$9,019,256
7,734,899

340,795
829,613

17,924,563

2,182,159

58,100
987,811

$1,045,911
$3,228,070

$21,152,633

$1,098,611
1,531,721

45,947
59,301
53,253

8,088,795
14,164
70,735

413,957

11,376,484

936,413
282,246

1,218,659

12,595,143

38,763
2,182,159
6,336,568

8,557,490

$21,152,633

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of June 30, 2024
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OPERATING REVENUE
	 Sales
	 Less: Sales Returns

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OPERATING EXPENSES
	 Prize Expense, Net of Unclaimed Prizes (Note 1c)
	 Retailer Commissions
	 Contractual Services Expense
	 Marketing
	 Lottery Operating

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
	 Interest Income
	 MUSL and Other Income
	 Lease Interest Expense

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)

INCOME BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS (NOTE 9)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

TOTAL NET POSITION, END OF YEAR

$224,616,309
3,114,848

221,501,461

129,091,826
14,119,641
12,565,692

7,249,365
2,405,229

165,431,753

56,069,708

447,540
102,874
(13,126)

537,288

56,606,996

(55,324,273)

1,282,723

7,274,767

$8,557,490

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,  
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the year ended June 30, 2024
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$220,450,320
(128,731,223)

(14,114,854)
(19,215,365)

(1,865,623)
(709,646)

55,813,609

(1,048,242)
(24,396,802)
(24,396,802)

(5,482,427)
(55,324,273)

(9,913)
(83,047)
(92,960)

447,540
99,180

546,720

943,096
8,076,160

$9,019,256

$56,069,708

136,168

(194,933)
53,655

(640,852)

(82,249)
264,767
319,889

35,440
1,353

(149,337)
(256,099)

$55,813,609

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
	 Ticket Sales
	 Prizes Paid to Winners
	 Commissions Paid to Retailers
	 Paid to Contractors for Goods and Services
	 Paid to Employees
	 Other Operating Expenses
		  Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
	 Paid to Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund
	 Paid to Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund
	 Paid to Nebraska Education Improvement Fund
	 Paid to Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Cash Fund
		  Net Cash Used in Non-Capital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED  
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
	 Purchase of Property and Equipment
	 Lease Payments
		  Net Cash Used in Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
	 Interest on Cash
	 Multi-State Lottery Association Income
		  Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash  
Provided by Operating Activities
		  Deprecation and Amortization Expenses
		  Changes in Assets (Increase) Decrease in:
			   Reserves on Deposit
			   Prepaid Prizes
			   Accounts Receivable–Net
	 Changes in Liabilities Increase (Decrease) in:
			   Other Accrued Liabilities
			   Accounts Payable and Due to Other Funds
			   Prizes Payable
			   Compensated Absences and Accrued Payroll Payable
			   Withheld Taxes on Prizes Paid
			   Vendors Payable
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30, 2024
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of Presentation
 The accompanying basic financial statements of the Nebraska Department of Revenue, Lottery 
Division, (Nebraska Lottery) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), as applied to governmental units. As the Nebraska 
Lottery is a business-type activity, the financial statements presented are the financial statements 
required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 34 for an enterprise 
fund. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial 
reporting principles.

 The basic financial statements have been prepared primarily from data maintained by the Nebraska 
Lottery on computer systems provided by the lottery-services vendor and from accounts maintained by 
the State Accounting Administrator of the Department of Administrative Services.

B. Reporting Entity
 The Nebraska Lottery was created on February 24, 1993, by the Nebraska Legislature as a division 
of the Nebraska Department of Revenue (Department), established under and governed by the laws 
of the State of Nebraska. As such, the Nebraska Lottery is exempt from State and Federal income 
taxes. The financial statements include all funds of the Nebraska Lottery. The Nebraska Lottery is to 
provide an instant win and a random number selection on-line lottery. The net proceeds, as outlined 
in Neb. Rev. Stat. § 9-812 (Supp. 2023), are to be transferred to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance 
Fund, the Nebraska Education Improvement Fund, the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund, and the 
Nebraska State Fair Support and Improvement Cash Fund, a fund of the State Fair Board. The financial 
statements include only the Nebraska Lottery and are not intended to present the financial position of 
the Department or the results of operations and changes in net positions of the Department as a whole. 
The Department is part of the primary government for the State of Nebraska’s reporting entity.

 The Nebraska Lottery has also considered all potential component units for which it is financially 
accountable, including other organizations that are fiscally dependent on the Nebraska Lottery or whose 
relationship with the Nebraska Lottery is so significant that exclusion would be misleading or incomplete. 
GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. These criteria include 
appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and (1) the ability of the Nebraska 
Lottery to impose its will on that organization, or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific 
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the Nebraska Lottery. The Nebraska Lottery 
is also considered financially accountable if an organization is fiscally dependent on it, and there is 
potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens 
on, the Nebraska Lottery, regardless of whether the organization has (1) a separately elected governing 
board, (2) a governing board appointed by a higher level of government, or (3) a jointly appointed board.

 These financial statements present the Nebraska Lottery. No component units were identified. The 
Nebraska Lottery is part of the primary government for the State of Nebraska’s reporting entity.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2024
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C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting
 The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement 
focus and basis of accounting. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized 
in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the 
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

 The Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements were reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. With the economic resources measurement focus, all assets 
and all liabilities associated with the operations are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues 
are recorded when earned, and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing 
of related cash flows. Net Position includes restricted and unrestricted resources. The Nebraska Lottery’s 
operating statements present increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in net position.

 It is the policy of the State to spend restricted resources only when unrestricted resources are 
insufficient or unavailable. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the 
Nebraska Lottery’s policy to use unrestricted resources first, then restricted resources, as they are needed.

 Revenues generated from the sale of lottery tickets are reported as operating revenues. Transactions 
that are capital financing, non-capital financing, or investing related are reported as non-operating 
revenues. All expenses related to operating the Nebraska Lottery are reported as operating expenses. All 
other expenses are reported as non-operating expenses.

 Instant ticket revenue is recognized when tickets are sold to the retailer, and on-line revenue is 
recognized after the drawing is completed for the respective wagers. A 5.0% - 6.0% retailer commission 
and a prize expense are recognized at the same time. Revenues from the sale of on-line tickets for future 
drawings and the related agent commission and prize expense are deferred until the drawings are held.

 Prize expense is recognized in the same period ticket revenue is recognized based on the predetermined 
prize structure for each game. Because the instant prize-winning tickets are randomly distributed 
throughout the tickets, and some winning tickets will be lost, destroyed, or unredeemed for other reasons, 
there will be differences between amounts accrued and the amounts actually paid. These differences, 
denoted as unclaimed prizes, are recognized as a reduction of prize expense 181 days after the close 
of each instant game and 181 days after each draw for on-line games, as prizes unclaimed for 180 days 
expire. Unclaimed prizes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, totaled $3,838,113.

 The activities of the Nebraska Lottery are accounted for as an enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used 
to account for governmental operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises and where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues 
earned, expenses incurred, and net position is appropriate.
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D. Cash and Cash Equivalents
 In addition to bank accounts and petty cash, this classification includes all short-term investments, such 
as certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, and U.S. treasury bills. These short-term investments 
may have original maturities (remaining time to maturity at acquisition) greater than three months; 
however, cash is available and is considered cash and cash equivalents for reporting purposes. These 
investments are stated at cost, which at June 30, 2024, approximates market. Banks pledge collateral, as 
required by law, to guarantee State funds held in time and demand deposits.

 Cash and cash equivalents are under the control of the State Treasurer or other administrative bodies, 
as determined by law. All cash deposited with the State Treasurer is initially maintained in a pooled cash 
account. On a daily basis, the State Treasurer invests cash not needed for current operations with the 
State’s Investment Council, which maintains an operating investment pool for such investments. Interest 
earned on these investments is allocated to funds based on their percentage of the investment pool.

E. Budgetary Process
 The State’s biennial budget cycle ends on June 30 of the odd-numbered years. By September 15, prior 
to a biennium, the Nebraska Lottery and all other State agencies must submit their budget requests for 
the biennium beginning the following July 1. The requests are submitted on forms that show estimated 
funding requirements by programs, sub-programs, and activities. The Executive Branch reviews the 
requests, establishes priorities, and balances the budget within the estimated resources available during 
the upcoming biennium.

 The Governor’s budget bill is submitted to the Legislature in January. The Legislature considers revisions 
to the bill and presents the appropriations bill to the Governor for signature. The Governor may: a) 
approve the appropriations bill in its entirety; b) veto the bill; or c) line-item veto certain sections of the 
bill. Any vetoed bill or line item can be overridden by a three-fifths vote of the Legislature. 

 The approved appropriations will generally set spending limits for a particular program within the 
agency. Within the agency or program, the Legislature may provide funding from one to five budgetary 
fund types. Thus, the control is by fund type, within a program, within an agency. 

 Appropriations are usually made for each year of the biennium, with unexpended balances being 
reappropriated at the end of the first year of the biennium. For most appropriations, balances lapse at the 
end of the biennium.

 All State budgetary expenditures for the enterprise fund type are made pursuant to the appropriations, 
which may be amended by the Legislature, upon approval by the Governor. State agencies may reallocate 
the appropriations between major objects of expenditure accounts, except that the Legislature’s approval 
is required to exceed the personal service limitations contained in the appropriations bill. Increases in 
total appropriations must also be approved by the Legislature as a deficit appropriations bill. 

 Revenues are not budgeted. 

F. Receivables
 Receivables are reported net of estimated allowances for uncollectible amounts, which are estimated 
based upon past collection experience and current economic conditions.



F i n a n c i a l S tat e m e nt s
3 1

G. Capital Assets 
 Capital assets include equipment that is valued at cost when historical records are available and at 
estimated historical cost when no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are valued at their 
estimated fair market value on the date received. Generally, equipment that has a cost in excess of 
$5,000 at the date of acquisition and has an expected useful life of more than one year is capitalized. 
Computers are an exception to this policy and are capitalized if they have a cost in excess of $1,500 and 
a useful life of more than one year. 

 Equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of three to 
seven years.

H. Leases
 The Lottery determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Long-term leases are included 
in Right-to-Use (RTU) Assets and RTU Lease Liabilities on the Statement of Net Position. RTU assets 
represent the Lottery’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, and lease liabilities represent 
the Lottery’s obligation to make lease payments. RTU assets and liabilities are recognized at the present 
value of lease payments over the lease term. The Lottery has elected to recognize payments for short-
term leases, those with a lease term of 12 months or less, as an expense as incurred. These leases are 
not included as right to use assets or lease liabilities. The RTU assets are amortized over the shorter of 
the lease term or the underlying asset useful life.

I. Compensated Absences
 All permanent employees working for the Nebraska Lottery earn sick and annual leave and 
are allowed to accumulate compensatory leave rather than being paid overtime. Temporary and 
intermittent employees are not eligible for paid leave. The liability has been calculated using the vesting 
method, in which leave amounts, for both employees currently eligible to receive termination payments 
and other employees expected to become eligible in the future to receive such payments upon 
termination, are included.

 Nebraska Lottery employees accrue vested annual leave at a variable rate based on years of service. 
Generally, accrued annual leave cannot exceed 35 days at the end of a calendar year. 

 Employees accrue sick leave at a variable rate based on years of service. In general, accrued sick 
leave cannot exceed 180 days. There is no maximum limit on the accumulation of sick leave days for 
employees under certain labor contracts. Sick leave is not vested except upon either death or  
reaching the retirement eligibility age of 55, at which time the State is liable for 25 percent of the 
employee’s accumulated sick leave. Employees under certain labor contracts can only be paid a 
maximum of 60 days.

 The Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements recognize the expense and accrued liability when vacation 
and compensatory leave is earned or when sick leave is expected to be paid as termination payments.

J. Use of Estimates
 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at June 30, 2024, and revenues and expenditures during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
 Investment of all available cash is made by the State Investment Officer on a daily basis, based on total 
bank balances. These funds are held in the State of Nebraska Operating Investment Pool (OIP), an internal 
investment pool. Additional information on the deposits and investments portfolio, including investment 
policies, risks, and types of investments, can be found in the State of Nebraska’s Annual Comprehensive 
Financial Report (ACFR).

3. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
 Risk Management. The Nebraska Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, 
damage to, or destruction of assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. 
The Nebraska Lottery, as part of the primary government for the State, participates in the State’s 
risk management program. The Nebraska Department of Administrative Services is responsible for 
maintaining the insurance and self-insurance programs for the State. The State generally self-insures 
for general liability, motor vehicle liability and physical damage, employee health care, employee 
indemnification, and workers’ compensation. The State has chosen to purchase insurance for:

	 A. �Life insurance for eligible employees.

	 B. �Crime coverage, with a limit of $11,000,000 per occurrence and a deductible of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence subject to specific conditions, limits, and exclusions. 

	 C. �Real and personal property on a blanket basis for losses up to $200,000,000, with an all other 
perils deductible of $1,000,000 per loss occurrence. Newly acquired properties are covered up 
to $10 million for 90 days. If not reported after 90 days, the property is covered for $5 million 
under the miscellaneous unnamed location coverage. There is a wind and hail limit on the real 
and personal property of $76,250,000. This coverage does not apply ground up. The perils of 
flood, earthquake, and acts of terrorism have various coverage, sub-limits, and self-insurance. 
State agencies have the option to purchase building contents and inland marine coverage. 

 Details of the various insurance coverages are available from the Nebraska Department of 
Administrative Services – Risk Management Division. 

 No settlements exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. Workers’ 
compensation is funded in the Workers’ Compensation Internal Service Fund through assessments 
on each agency based on total agency payroll and past experience. Tort claims, theft of, damage to, or 
destruction of assets, errors or omissions, and natural disasters would be funded through the State 
General Fund or by individual agency assessments, as directed by the Legislature, unless covered by 
purchased insurance. No amounts for estimated claims have been reported in the Nebraska Lottery’s 
financial statements. Health care insurance is funded in the Insurance Trust Funds through a combination 
of employee and State contributions. 

 Litigation. The potential amount of liability involved in litigation pending against the Nebraska 
Lottery, if any, could not be determined at this time. However, it is the Nebraska Lottery’s opinion that 
final settlement of those matters should not have an adverse effect on the Nebraska Lottery’s ability to 
administer current programs. Any judgment against the Nebraska Lottery would have to be processed 
through the State Claims Board and be approved by the Legislature.
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4. STATE EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (PLAN) 
 The single-employer Plan became effective by statute on January 1, 1964. The Plan consists of a defined 
contribution option and a cash balance benefit and is administered by the Nebraska Public Employees Retirement 
Systems. The cash balance benefit is a type of defined benefit plan. Each member employed and participating in 
the retirement system prior to January 1, 2003, elected either to continue participation in the defined contribution 
option or to begin participation in the cash balance benefit.  The defined contribution option is closed to new 
entrants. All new members of the Plan on and after January 1, 2003, become members of the cash balance benefit. 
The benefits and funding policy of the Plan is established and can only be amended by the Nebraska Legislature. 

 All permanent full-time employees are required to begin participation in the retirement system upon 
employment. All permanent part-time employees, who have attained the age of 18 years, may exercise the option 
to begin participation in the retirement system.

 Contribution. Per statute, each member contributes 4.8% of his or her monthly compensation. The Nebraska 
Lottery matches the member’s contribution at a rate of 156%. The employee’s and employer’s contributions are 
kept in separate accounts.

 The employee’s account is fully vested. The employer’s account is fully vested after a total of three years of 
participation in the system, including credit for participation in another Nebraska governmental plan prior to actual 
contribution to the Plan.

 Defined Contribution Option. Upon attainment of age 55, regardless of service, the retirement allowance is to 
be equal to the sum of the employee and employer accounts. Members have several forms of payment available, 
including withdrawals, deferrals, annuities, or a combination of these.

 Cash Balance Benefit. Upon attainment of age 55, regardless of service, the retirement allowance shall be 
equal to the accumulated employee and employer cash balance accounts, including interest credits, annuitized 
for payment in the normal form. The normal form of payment is single life annuity with five-year certain, payable 
monthly. Members have the option to convert their member cash balance account to a monthly annuity with built 
in cost-of-living adjustments of 2.5% annually. Also available are additional forms of payment allowed under the 
State Plan that are actuarially equivalent to the normal form, including the option of lump-sum or partial lump-sum.

 For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, employees contributed $68,667, and the Nebraska Lottery contributed 
$107,121. A separate plan report is issued by and can be obtained from the Nebraska Public Employees 
Retirement System. This report contains full pension-related disclosures.

 The State of Nebraska Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) also includes pension-related disclosures. 
The ACFR report is available from the Nebraska Department of Administrative Services – Accounting Division or on 
the Nebraska Auditor of Public Accounts’ website at auditors.nebraska.gov.

5. RECEIVABLES
 Retailers comprised principally of grocery stores, convenience stores, and off-sale liquor stores serve as the 
primary distribution channel for lottery sales to the general public. Retailers must pay for instant lottery tickets 45 
days after activation or when the pack is 70% validated, whichever comes first. Retailers pay for on-line tickets each 
Wednesday for balances due through the previous Saturday. The retailers’ accounts receivable is net of allowance 
for uncollectible in the amount of $101,987.

   Accounts Receivable:

Retailers (net) $7,686,462

Other 48,437

Total $7,734,899
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6. CAPITAL ASSETS
 Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2024, was as follows:

 �Combined depreciation and amortization expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024,  
was $136,168.

7. ON-LINE GAMES
 During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the Nebraska Lottery offered a variety of on-line games,  
as described below.

 The Nebraska Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery Association (MUSL), which operates games 
on behalf of participating state lotteries. Each MUSL member sells on-line game tickets through its agents 
and makes weekly payments to MUSL in an amount equal to each game’s prize structure, less amounts 
retained for prizes paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. MUSL maintains prize reserve 
funds on some of the games to serve as a contingency reserve to protect from unforeseen prize liabilities. 
The money in these reserve funds is to be used at the discretion of the MUSL Board of Directors. The 
prize reserve funds are refundable to MUSL members if MUSL disbands or if a member leaves MUSL. 
Members leaving MUSL must wait at least one year before receiving their remaining share of the prize 
reserve funds.

Beginning 
Balance  

(As Restated) Increases Decreases
Ending 
Balance

Capital Assets: Furniture, 
Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE) $726,611 $13,607   – $740,218

Right to Use (RTU) Lease Asset 1,211,941     –   – 1,211,941

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation (FFE) 621,935 60,183   – 682,118

Less: Accumulated 
Amortization (RTU) 148,145 75,985   – 224,130

Total Capital Assets, Net $1,168,472 (122,561)   – $1,045,911

Game Name Administered by Nebraska’s Share of Prize Reserves

Powerball® MUSL $1,259,928

Nebraska Pick 5® Nebraska Lottery N/A

Nebraska Pick 3® Nebraska Lottery N/A

MyDaY® Nebraska Lotter N/A

Mega Millions® MUSL 833,526

2by2® MUSL 88,705

Lucky for Life® MUSL N/A

Lotto America® MUSL N/A

Total:         $2,182,159
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 In addition, the Nebraska Lottery has $829,613 held by MUSL, reported on the Statement of Net Position 
as Reserves on Deposit (Current), which can be used to pay the Nebraska Lottery’s portion of MUSL’s 
operating budget, any MUSL legal expenses, and other expenses incurred by MUSL. These funds are not 
tied directly to any MUSL game.

 The Powerball and Mega Millions grand prizes can be paid either as annual installments or as a lump 
sum cash payment, depending on the selection of the winner when claiming the prize. If the winner selects 
annual installments, MUSL purchases bonds, which are held in trust to fund the future installments. 
Maturities are staggered in order to provide adequate cash flow for each installment. MUSL is responsible 
for paying amounts owed to the grand prize winners. The assets and related liabilities are reflected in 
MUSL’s financial statements and, therefore, are not reflected in the Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements.

 The Lucky for Life top two prize levels can be paid either through annuity payments for the life of the 
winner or as a lump sum cash payment, depending on the selection of the winner when claiming the prize. 
If a Nebraska winner selects the annuity, the Nebraska Lottery has a contract with MUSL so that MUSL will 
secure bids from financial services companies to provide the annual payments directly to the winner. Each 
participating jurisdiction contributes a proportionate share to fund the annuity or lump sum payment. 
During this fiscal year, there were four second-tier winners. There was only one annuity as the other 
winners chose the cash option or the prize expired. 

8. NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
 Changes in noncurrent liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2024, are summarized as follows:

9. SIGNIFICANT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 Article III, § 24, of the Nebraska Constitution sets out the basic requirements for the transfer of lottery 
proceeds to certain beneficiary funds, specifying that a portion of those revenues are to “be used for 
education as the Legislature may direct[.]” 

 Neb. Rev. Stat. § 9-812(2) (Supp. 2023) offers the following legislative directive for the transfer of  
lottery proceeds:

A portion of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets which have been sold on an annualized basis shall be 
transferred from the State Lottery Operation Trust Fund as provided in subsection (3) of this section. The 
dollar amount transferred pursuant to this subsection shall equal the greater of (a) the dollar amount 
transferred in fiscal year 2002-03 or (b) any amount which constitutes at least twenty-two percent and 
no more than twenty-five percent of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets which have been sold on an 
annualized basis. To the extent that funds are available, the Tax Commissioner and director may  
authorize a transfer exceeding twenty-five percent of the dollar amount of the lottery tickets sold on  
an annualized basis. 

Beginning Balance Increases Decreases
Ending 
Balance

Amounts Due 
Within One Year

Compensated 
Absences $294,722 $71,785 $38,314 $328,193 $45,947

Lease Liability 1,076,996    – 69,848 1,007,148 70,735

Total $1,371,718 $71,785 $108,162 $1,335,341 $116,682
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Additionally, § 9-812(3) provides these further instructions: 

Of the money available to be transferred as provided in this subsection:

	� (a) The first five hundred thousand dollars shall be transferred to the Compulsive Gamblers 
Assistance Fund to be used as provided in section 9-1006;

	� (b) Forty-four and one-half percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and 
operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be 
used for education and transferred pursuant to section 79-3501;

	� (c) Forty-four and one-half percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and 
operating expenses and the initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be 
transferred to the Nebraska Environmental Trust Fund to be used as provided in the Nebraska 
Environmental Trust Act;

	� (d) Ten percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the 
initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Nebraska 
State Fair Board if the most populous city within the county in which the fair is located provides 
matching funds equivalent to ten percent of the funds available for transfer. Such matching funds 
may be obtained from the city and any other private or public entity, except that no portion of such 
matching funds shall be provided by the state. If the Nebraska State Fair ceases operations, ten 
percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the initial 
transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the General Fund; and

	� (e) One percent of the money remaining after the payment of prizes and operating expenses and the 
initial transfer to the Compulsive Gamblers Assistance Fund shall be transferred to the Compulsive 
Gamblers Assistance Fund to be used as provided in section 9-1006

Neb. Rev. Stat. § 79-3501(1) (Supp. 2023) states:

	� For fiscal years through fiscal year 2023-24, the money available to be used for education pursuant 
to subdivision (3)(b) of section 9-812 shall be transferred to the Nebraska Education Improvement 
Fund.

 As required under its enabling legislation, transfers of $55,324,273 were made to other funds during 
the fiscal year.

 The Nebraska Lottery develops game structures to comply with the minimum prize provision of its 
enabling legislation, which requires a minimum of 40 percent to be paid in prizes.

 The Nebraska Lottery compares the social security number of each winner who has a per-wager prize 
in excess of $500 against a list of social security numbers having an outstanding State tax liability or 
delinquent child support payments. Any delinquent payments are withheld from winnings and forwarded 
to the appropriate State agency. During the fiscal year, the Nebraska Lottery collected $23,087 in 
delinquent State taxes and $19,750 in delinquent child support payments.

 Operating Transfers In/Out will not balance, and Due To/From Other Funds will not balance, within 
the Nebraska Lottery’s financial statements, as the Nebraska Lottery represents only part of the State’s 
primary government.  
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10. UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION
 The Nebraska Lottery’s unrestricted net position represents funds not legally restricted for any 
specific purpose; however, the funds may be used only to fund additional prize pay-outs, transfers 
to the beneficiary funds, or additional operating expenses of the Nebraska Lottery. Management’s 
intention is to use the unrestricted net position to fund additional prize pay-outs, retailer incentives, 
and other game enhancements.

11. LEASES
 The Nebraska Lottery leases office space at 137 NW 17th Street in Lincoln, Nebraska. The current 
lease contains extensions that can be exercised providing the opportunity to go through June 2037. 
As of June 30, 2024, the value of the Right to Use Lease Asset was $1,211,941, and the related 
accumulated amortization was $224,130. The lease arrangement requires payments for utility and 
janitorial services that are excluded from the lease liability calculation as non-lease components. 
Below is the principal and interest payment disclosure requirement for this lease.

Fiscal Period Principal Interest    Total

2025 $70,735 $12,237 $82,972

2026 71,634 11,338 82,972

2027 72,544 10,428 82,972

2028 67,575 9,546 77,121

2029 70,023 8,674 78,697

2030–2034 388,404 29,209 417,613

2035–2037 266,233 4,981 271,214

Total $1,007,148 $86,413 $1,093,561
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